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IF,8. Department of Justice 

F ederal Bureau of investigation 

WaxkixgtaH. O.C. 2'BJ> 

October 28,2016 

Honorable Richard M. Burr 
Chairman 
Select Committee on Intelligence 

Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 

and Related Agencies 

Honorable Ron Johnson 

Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 

Honorable Robert Goodlatte 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 

Honorable John Culberson 
Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, 

Science and Related Agencies 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 

Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform 

Honorable Richard Shelby 
Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

Dear Messrs Chairmen: 

In previous congressional testimony, 1 referred to the fact that the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (F BI) had completed its investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s personal email 
server. Due to recent developments, 1 am writing to supplement my previous testimony. 

In connection with an unrelated case, the FBI has learned of the existence of emails that 
appear to be pertinent to the investigation. 1 am writing to inform you that the investigative team 
briefed me on this yesterday, and 1 agreed that the FBI should take appropriate investigative 

steps designed to allow investigators to review these emails to determine whether they contain 
classified information, as well as to assess their importance to our investigation. 

Although the FBI cannot yet assess whether or not this material may be significant, and 1 
cannot predict how long it will take us to complete this additional work, I believe it is important 
to update your Committees about our efforts in light of my previous testimony. 

Sincerely yours. 

FBI (16cv2531)-l 



} - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Select Committee on intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary' 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 ■■■• Honorable Barbara Mikulski 
Ranking Member 

Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce. Justice. Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Honorable Thomas R. Carper 

Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington. DC 20515 

1 - Honorable John Conyers, Jr. 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 

Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

FBI (16cv2531)-2 



1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 

U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

FBI (16cv2531)-3 



Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 30S3S 

November 6,2016 

Honorable Richard M Burr 

Chairman 
Select Committee on Intelligence 

Honorable Devin Nunes 

Chairman 
Permanent. Select Committee on Intelligence 

Honorable Charles B. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 

Honorable Richard Shelby 

Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 

Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, 
Science and Related Agencies 

Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on i lomelandSff^ty and 
Governmental Affairs :G§p?; 

Dear Messrs. Chairmen: 

I write to supplement my October 28,2016 letter that notified you the FBI would be 
taking additional investigative steps with respect to former Secretary of Stale Clinton's use of a 
personal email server. Since my letter, the FBI investigative team has been working around the 

clock to process and review a large volume of emails from a device obtained in connection with 
an unrelated criminal investigation. During that process, we reviewed all of the communications 

that were to or from Hillary Clinton while she was Secretary of State 

Based on our review, we have not changed our conclusions that we expressed in July 

with respect to Secretary Clinton. 

I am very grateful to the professionals at the FBI for doing an extraordinary amount of 

high-quality work in a short period of time. 

Honorable Robert Good latte 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 

Honorable John Culberson 

Appropriations 
on Commerce, Justice, 

rrips-arjd Related Agencies 

Honorable Jason Chafletz 

Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform 

FBI (16cv2531)-4 



1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 

Select Committee on Intelligence 

1 - Hcrtor#J.e Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranldilg Member 

Committee on the Judiciary 

1 — Honorable Barbara Mikulski 
Ranking Member 

Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, 

Science and Related Agencies 

1 — Honorable Thomas R. Carper 

Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

1 - Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Pesmanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

Ranking Member 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, 

Science, and Related Agencies 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 

Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 

FBI (16cv2531)-5 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPAR^JEg>epftM(5NQtg>SJiR¥ 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

November 29, 2016 

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in further response to your letter dated October 18, 2016 posing questions arising 
from your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14, 2016 related to the 
FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server. Specifically, 
this responds to your request for information concerning allegations of a quid pro quo in 
connection with a State Department request that the FBI downgrade the classification of a 
specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

By way of background and as reflected in documents previously provided to the 
Committee, on April 6, 2015,1 I Records Management Division, 
received an email from the State Department requesting that the FBI conduct a classification 
review of several email communications involving former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton, 
which the State Department believed might have contained FBI information. There were 
multiple communications internal to the FBI and between the FBI and the State Department 
concerning the State Department’s request that the FBI change the classification determination of 
a single sentence contained in one State Department email. In mid-May 2015, FBI| | 

| was contacted by Under Secretary of State Patrick 
Kennedy concerning this matter. Under Secretary Kennedy hosted a meeting on May 19, 2015 
regarding the classification issue. Ultimately, as reflected in the documents, the classification of 
the email was not changed, and it remains classified today. 

This request by the State Department and the FBI’s response has been independently 
reviewed by both the FBI and the State Department Office of Inspector General (OIG). The 
FBI’s investigative team interviewed! |on July 30, 2015, and on August 3, 20151 I 

\__Jprovided his internal FBI emails to the investigative team. (Copies of these 302s and the 
emails have been provided to the Committee.) Later that month, on August 28, 2015, the State 
Department OIG contacted_requesting to speak with him about the meeting with 
Under Secretary Kennedy regarding the classification decision of an email containing FBI 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

FBI (16cv2531)-6 



UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

information. advised the FBI’s Inspection Division of State Department OIG interest 
in the matter. FBI Inspection Division then advised the investigative team as well as the Justice 
Department’s Justice Management Division. On November 20, 2015, the FBI’s Inspection 
Division provided State Department OIG with a copy of the State Department email at issue as 
well a^_ emails to the State Department advising of the FBI’s classification 
determination. (A copy of these documents is enclosed.) Ultimately, the State Department OIG 
met with| |on approximately December 15, 2015. 

On approximately August 31, 2015, the FBI’s investigative team met with the FBI’s 
Inspection Division to discuss what, if any, internal actions were necessary to address the request 
of] | regarding additional overseas resources. The Inspection Division advised it 
did not warrant a separate review because[~ | who had been| | 

} was schedulesLfojt ir^?faaestpttha end of the year, and no change 
e clas.sificatickidtLe'^^jsfe&iiJ 'W^Mlhe FBI Insnection Division was ultimately made to the classificati«*4ie^3ti:4\ijfek«|.^ W^:^the FBI Inspection Division 

demurred on any investigative action, **.5$FBI investigative team 

interviewed r 1 .' 

As a reminder, the attached f*&fcft;ommittee in furtherance of its 
oversight activities. These materials are ^ft&pgdjassified and other sensitive 
material. For that reason, these materials i^sa^inated or disclosed, in part or in 
full, without obtaining the FBI's concuiW^c^.flfieiL^lllekthese materials does not waive 
any applicable privilege. r 

Sincerely, 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Enclosure 

1 - The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Iretired on approximately^ 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: 

1NSD) (FBI 

(JNSD) (FBI) 
naay, Novemoerzu, 2015 10:52 AM 

'seided2@state.sgov.gov'; 'costelioj@state.sgov.gov'; ’myersec@state.sgov.gov' 
DOS OIG Request for FB! Information — 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: 

■cTassiHgi^4_By: f26m89K80_____-—" 
Derived F^onTT'TBJrJsISig^^ted 20130301 
Decla^si^y^ffi 20401231 ---^ 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

HRC emails, FOIAStae Emails#2 — Coordination FOIA case HRC Benghazi/ 

case F-2015-... UNCLASSIFIED... leview - Segment 2015-0484Lp^J:OIA Emails #1-.. 

Please see the attached emails provided per your request dated 18 M!y 2015, Item 4. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Inspection Division 
(office) 
(Elackberry) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Classification: 

l 

FBI (16cv2531)-8 



■From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Reid, Rosemary D [ReidRD@state.sgov.gov] 

Monday, April 06, 2015 11:36 AM 

Coordination Review - Segment H-3 

C05739808 - Clean.PDF; C05739808 - Work.PDF; FBI H-0003.pdf 

I-attached is one document from segment H-3 for your review. There are two versions of the document -< 

and one marked with our review recommendation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks so much, 

Rosemary Reid 

202-663-1517 

Sensitive— • 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Gifford, Wesley P 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 10:34 AM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D • 
Cc: Tillery, Monica J 
Subject: Ref FBI H3 

Wesley P Gifford 

US Department of State 

lifein Analyst 
' ' i 563-2074 

GiffordWP@state.gov 

Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFI 

Coordination Review - Segment H-3.httn[10/14/20) 5 4:56:06 PM] 
FBI (16cv2531)-9 



C05739808 STATE DEPT. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT 

(SMM. . 

'r'NQFOIA WAIVER. 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Sullivan, jagUm ^gtBvanJJ @state.gov> 
Sunday, Nc^K^r'lS,2012 8:44 PM 
h .. 
Fw: FYt - Report of arrests — possible Benghazi connection 

From: Jones, Beth £ “ 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,2012 07: H PM 
To: Bums, William 3; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth t; Roebuck, Wiliam V 
Subject* Fw: FYI • Report of arrests - possible Benghazi connection 

This preliminary, but very interesting pis see below. FBI In Tripoli ts fully Involved., 

From: Roebuck, William V 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,2dl2 07:01 PM 
To:Jones, Beth £; Maxwetf, Raymond D; Abdaila, Alyce N; Sfefereas, & 
Subject; FYI - Report of arrests, -- possible Benghazi connection 

a; Miller, James N 

bl -1 

bl per DOS 

b3 -1 

b7A per DOS 

b7D per DOS 

b7E per DOS 

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested severak^pple today who may/may have some connection to 

the Benghazi attack. They were acting on InformatiMfijmished by DS/RSO.] 

_|_ / _| That may or 
may not materialize, according to^gvid McFarland.) |Overall, 

this could lead to something pnlretionally, or not, and it could lead to news accounts tram Libya saying there 

is a significant break in the of not. 

Iflflll point, just 

William V. Roebuck • 

Director 

Offlce#Ni%hreb Affairs 

emqf State 

202-647-4679 

raebudow@state.gov 

FBI INFO. 

CLASSIFIED BY: HSICG J37J85T94 

REASON: 1.4 (C) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2037 

DATE: 04-04-2017 

STATE DEPT. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT O 

M. 
O FOIA WAIVER. 

FBI (16cv2531)-10 
STATE-SCB0045768 



C05739808 STATE DEPT. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT O NO FOIA WAIVER. 

From: 
Sent 
To; 
Subject 

Sullivan, Jacob J <5u iltvanJJ@stale.gov> 
Sunday, November 18,2012 8:44 PM 

H . 
Fw; FYl - Report of arrests - possible Benghazi connection 

From: Jones, Beth E 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,2012 07:14 PH 
To: Bums, William 3; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Roebuck, William v 
Subject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests — possible Benghazi' connection 

This preliminary, but very interesting, pis see below. FBI'm Tripoli is involved,-) 

from: Roebuck, William V . >: 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,¥#?. 
To: Tones, Beth E; Maxwell, 
Subject: Ffl - Report of arre^S^&feS^eS 

ce N; Sidereas,! 
connection, ry. 

ssife; Miller, 3ames N 

bl -1 

bl per DOS 

b3 -1 

b7A per DOS 

b7D per DOS 

b7E per DOS 

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested severs|^sbple today who may/may have some connection to 

the Benghazi attack. They were acting on informsydn fumishedbyPS/RSQ. | 

may not materialize, aceordingj^avid McFarland^ 

this could lead to some!htng^jfrationally, or not, ar 

is a significant break in thajdase, or' not. 

At this point,just FVb>v 

i news account 

at may or 
Overall, 

ng there 

William V. Roebt 

Director 

Office^Msghreb Affairs 

FBI INFO. 

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG 037085T94 

REASON: 1.4 (C) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2037 

CATE: 04-04-2017 

partment of State 

202-647-4679 

raebudkwvi® 5tate.gov 

• • STATE DEPT. -P 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT O OPOiA WAIVER. 

FBI (16cv2531)-ll 
STATE-SCB0Q45786 



United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

(NOT SENSITTVE WHEN SEPARATED EK.OM'ATTACHMENT) 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
Case No. F-2015-04841 

Segment: H-Q0Q3_ 
Requester:_ 

TO: ’ 

FROM: 

R^cord/InfoSM^son Dissemination Section * 

Records Mairagement Division Ajff 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, DC 2053§&^§ . 

till 
John F. Hackett, Actinf 

Office of Infonnation Progr^^and Services 

b6 -1 ' 

,b6 per DOS 

b7C -1 

SUBJECT: FOIA Referral for Confutation 

The attached Department^S'tate material requested in the above FOIA 

case appears also to be of intent to your agency, and we are therefore 

referring it to you for constipation. In view of the strong public interest in 

this matter, we would antedate your reply no later than close of business on 

Tuesday, April 7,20,!$; 

The doqpapnts consist of emails sent to and/or from former Secretary 
of State ClfrtiAon her private email account. For your information, these 

emails h^ypSlready been provided to Congress in redacted form; the 

Departe^ht coordinated from the 

Deprirliment of Justice on that effort. We have duplicated those redactions, 
ar^have made some additional redactions under tire FOIA which we befev^ 

warranted for wider distribution. p||j|| 
Please be advised that it is our intention to post all released material on 

the State Department’s-FOIA website. 

b6 -2 

b7C -2 

(NOT SENSITIVE 

FBI (16cv2531)-12 



(NOT $ 

. . . ^;-f3ITTO PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
mVHEK SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENT) 

- 2 - 

Our preliminary determinations each, document. Portions 

for withholding (if any) are as m<hcate^:&^&%;emptions are noted in thf 

margin. Where we have requested concurrent review by other agencies, 

names of those agencies are also shown on each document. 

Before we take final action, we ask that you review this: 

ask that you not mark for deletion any portion of any docume 

responsive grounds. • • 

. al. We 

non* 

Please address your reply to Eric Stein at ( ipglstate.sgov.gov) and 

Rosemary Reid, at reidrd@state.sgoy.gov). The also be reached at 

steinef@state.gov or (202) 663-2190, and reidrdl s.gov or (202) 663- 

1517. 

Should you receive any inquirie^idut this collection, please refer 

them directly to us for response. A^mbnally, do not hesitate to contact us 

with any questions. 

Attachments: 

One documen 
Copy of reqj^t letter 

SENSITIVE DtmJNCLASSIgraiT ... 
(NOT SENSITIVE WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENT) 

FBI (16cv2531)-13 



have-wolated-fedeial-reoukements-repcuf-l 11962. 

"After the State Department reviewed these emails, last^pith the State Department produced about 300 emails 
responsive to recent requests from the Select 

ThftjaWS^sted documents will be made availabhpto the general public free of charge as part of the public 
information, sendee at MuckRock.com, and iskpt being made for commercial usage. 

In the event that fees cannot be waived J^ould be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in 
advance of fulfilling my request. I prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if 
available or CD-ROM if not <*A"' 

Thank you In advance for yejifhnticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response 
to this request within 20 business days, as ifefe-ute requires. 

Filed via^auclcRoc 
E-m&iMrreferrcd): 

lease address (see note): b6 per DOS 

SET^¥>**€>H5gN 

l 

FBI (16cv2531)-14 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-05-2017 BY J37J85T94 HSICG 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

~|(RMD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, April 08, 2015 5:05 PM 

'Reid, Rosemary D' 

subject: RE: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 — UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Segment H-3 chain — UNCLASSIFIKD.htmlIff ijp.i5 9:50:59 AMJ 
FBI (16cv2531)-15 



Rosemary, 

It is under review in the counterterrorism division front office. I'll have more granularity—hopefully the approved response- 

later this morning. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From: Reid, Rosemary D [mailtQ:ReidBDP?tate^9Q.y.-Qnv] 
Sent: Tuesday. April 07. 2015 7:21 PM 
To:l I(RMD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Coordination Review - Segment H-3.— UNCLASSIFIED 

| |- - I'm following up on the document that we sent to you for review. Could you give me a stajj 

morning? 

Thanks, 

Rosemary Reid 

■ Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

port tomorrow 

](rmd) (FBI) [maiiiol 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From: |_ 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 3:15 PM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D 
Subject: RE: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 — UN CLASS 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Worked nicely, thanks. 

From: Reid, Rosemary D fmailto:ReidRDd 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 3:15 PM<> 
To: I KRMD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Coordination Revieys?/^Segment H-3 — UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Thank you very much for me know it got to you. If this process works, we will do the same thing to conduct coordination 

for the rest of the 55,Q§£fpages of material; 

This email is i OSSIFIED. 

](RMD) (FBI) rmaiilof 
Monday, April 06, 2015 2:43 PM 

d: Reid, Rosemary D 
Subject: RE: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 — UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Segment H-3 chain — UNCLASSIFlED.htm[10/15/2015 9:50:59 fi FBI (16cv2531)-16 



TRANSITORY RECORD 

Got it, thanks! 

From: Reid, Rosemary D rmailto:ReidRD@state.sqov.qov1 
Sent; Monday, AoriJ 06, 2015 11:36 AM 
To: I IrRMDI (FBI) - 
Subject: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

- attached is one document from segment H-3 for your review. There are two versions of the documelrti- one clean 

and one marked with our review recommendation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, 

Thanks so much, 

Rosemary Reid 

202-663-1517 

-Sensitive. 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Gifford, Wesley P 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 10:34 AM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D 
Cc: Tillery, Monica 3 
Subject: Ref FBI H3 

Wesley P Gifford 

US Department of State 

Program Analyst 

(202) 663-2074 

GiffordWPOi.state.gov 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Cl^^.fication: UNCLASSIFIED 

This email and any flies transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

Segment H-3 chain —UNCLASSlFIP.D.htm[10/15/20I5 9:50:59 
FBI (16cv2531)-17 



the system manager. 

Segment H-3 chain — FBI (16cv2531)-18 



From: |_|(RMD) (FBI) b« -1 

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:18 AM b7c "1 
To: 'Reid, Rosemary D1 
Co: | (RMD) (FBI) 
Subject: Coordination Review - Segment H-3 - 

Importance:' High 

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: 

FBI INFO. 

CLASSIFIZE BY: NSICG J37J85T94 

REASON: 1.4 (C) ' •-<,*; ' 

ESCLAS3IFY OH: .'£2-31-204^1 . 

GATE: 04-04-201? ' 

Segment H-3 FBI Resp 5/2013 2:21:23 i*M] 
FBI (16cv2531)-19 



SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT 0(4 'SC^fefT^flW’CRtoKTlOtW ftg&ACrtOlWr'NO FOIA WAIVER. 

1eON3ULT rsfr- jWLLCAGE W TOLU 

From; 
Sant. 
To: 
Subject: 

Fyi 

Sullivan, Jacob J.<SulHvanJJ@state.gov> 
Sunday, November 18,2012 8:44 PM 
H . 
Fw FYf - Report of arrests -* possible Benghazi connection 

From: Jones, Beth E 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,2012 07:14 PH 
To: 8ums, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Ce: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Roebuck, WHliam V 
abject: Fw: FYI - Report of arrests - possible Benghazi connection 

This preliminary, but very Interesting, pis see below. FBI in Tripoli is fully involved 

From: Roebuck, William V 
Sent: Sunday, November 18,2012 07:01 PM 
To: Jones, Beth E; Maxwell, Raymond D; Abdalia, Alyce N; Stdereas, E) 
Subject: FYI - Report of arrests — possible Benghazi connection 

-bl -l- 

bl per DOS 

b3 -1 

b7A per DOS 

per DOS 

per DOS 

Post reports that Libyans police have arrested several tj$jile today who may/may have some connection to 
the Benghazi attack. They were acting on Informatlt^frurnlshed by DS/RSQ-T 

may not materialize, accord-7! ->fMd McFarlandf 
this could lead to something ion ally, or not, aT 
fs a significant break in the 

At this point, just FYI., 

William V. Roebuck 

Director 

Office of JfBihreb Affairs 

ent of State 

^202-647-4679 

roebuckwvgistirte.gov 

ionally, or not, dflfl It COUIB1633 TO news accounts trtJ/fl Libya ■ 
not. 

£hat may or} b I 
Overall, J ^ 

ng there 

FBI INFO. 

CLASSIFIED BY: NSICG J37J85T94 

REASON: 1.4 (C) 

DEC LAS SI FYpS§{$8!z - 31-- 2 0 3 7 

DATE: 04-0? 

^TftTP toot - DDnruiren to unucc eci err dcmru*7i rnw»i FBI (16cv2531)-20 



HRC email's F02AceseF-20!>04841.htm[10/15/2015 2:29:48 
FBI (16cv2531)-21 

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when se®§aied from C 

culssrficErtiorn"''-^^ coNRt^^nr 
Classified By: Reid, Division Chief 

Derived Fronu—-— 
Dec+asglfyOn: ,2#S/04/29 

led from CQNFfDE^vXlAL attachmcnt(s). 

Thank you for your response of April 9 concerning your agency's recommendations on one document, you reviewed in 

our case number F-2015-04841. I have been asked to send you three more documents from that ss^Tcase. Please note that 

the review on these three documents has not been finalized, so the markings reflect the statusal'mis time. 

First, is this the type of information that your agency needs to see? If so, do you have reqs^xhendations concerning the 

releasability of the information pertaining to your agency? It would be very much appr^iSted if you could get back to me as 

soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Rosemary Reid 

202-663-1517 ‘ ^ 

TScftetentfaT 

Unclassified when Separated from Attachments 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

^CgS6deC£lar 

Unclassified when Separated from Attachments 

-si 
EK vi 

Reid, Rosemary D [ReidRD@state.sgov.gov] 

~ Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:20 PM 

| l(RMD) (FBI) 

HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 

C05739708.pdf; C05739758.pdf; C05739635.pdf 

ALL FEI INFORMATICS CCHTAIMED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J35T94 NSICG 
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STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. 

RELEASE IN 
-I'LL 

from: 
Sent 

To: 
Subject: 

H •shTod17@dirttonerriatLcciiti? 
Sunday, September 16, zotz 12:46 f>M 
’mfflscd@statE^Ovv 
Re: Visas Obtained 

As planned... 
ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC. 

from: Mills, ifeviO fmaRKtiMiHsCDigstate-gcv} 
Sent Sunday.Septem.ber 56, ZtiJ212:45 PM 

To;K 
Subject; P.V: V'isas.Q.bfelneii 

—-0rigj,T3i Message— Z/f* 

From: Jones, $etb E 
Sent: Sunday, Sepie rofeer i% Jdttfc i,2{46 PM /)% 
To? Kennedy, PattrdcfrMHfs, Cheryl D; ShCrroari, Wendy R; Sbllivart, Ja<^J^fW,Wfl(i3rrtJ 
Subjecfe FW: Visas Obtained ZsZc 

f?M got thefc vfias far Libya today: five members of team and t! 
already'hasvt'sa. it's FB) team ?s Enraufe toofehtyl arri told, 

* members. legati was counted separatefyand 

STATS DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
WUBJECTTO AGREEMENT ON SE^^L^.j-r^-j|^^^T7ACTIONS. NO FOfA WAIVER. STATE-SC30045379 

FBI (16cv2531)-22 



005739^58 STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

RELEASE IN PART 
37(C),B7<A) 

Fro**; 
Sent; 

To: 
Subject; 

Remind me to discuss. 

Mills, Cheryl D -<MiH5CP@state.gpy> 

Thursday, October 18,2012 8.C6 AM 

H ,- 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

-BTter 

Fram: Randolph, .Lawrence M 
Sent: Thursday* October 18,2012 7:47 AM 
To: Sullivan, ^qjb J? Mills, Chery? D; MadSanus, Joseph E (S) 
Ccs S_5peoa lAssistaMS- 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

From: Slade, Anne 
Sent: Thursday, October 18,2012 7:40 AM 
To; Mayes, Koily 5 Kelley, Hemy; Worroan, Patrick F; S_5pedalAssistan£ 
Cc: Slbereil, Justin H; Rochman, Panfel A; Norman, Marc E; Witkowsk^l 
SIdereas, Ewpnto - _ r/' 

■ .A; ThotSipsofo Mark I; Sellitlo, Michael P; 

Colleagues,. 

Readout ' 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

b5 per DOS 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

STATE DEPT. - PRCDUCEO TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM, 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSc^~^^G^rpfTgg>CTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. STATE-SCB004S741 

FBI (16cv2531)-23 



C05739758 ■ i 
STATE DEFT. -PROOfJuHJTuHOUSt SCLECTBENGHAZf COMM. 

SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION S REDACTIONS. NO FOiA WAIVER. 

b5 per DOS 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

Best, Anne 
AnneSlagk 

Tunisia Desk 
Office of Maghreb Affairs 
UiJ. Department of State 
Tel.: 202-647-4676 

Frtmt: 5iacfc,Anne 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17,2012 7:55 AM ... 
To: Slack, Anne; Hayes, Molly Ej^eWpy, Henry; Woonan, 

SibereJI, Justin H; Rochman, Dartfel A> Nomian, 
SiderC^S, • ■. r irly.a>«..nir r.*iitilii ft 

Subject: RE:j_/ 

Colleagues, 

, Mark I;Seifltto,. Michael P; 

b7A per DOS 

b7C per DOS 

Regards, Anne • gfO 
From: Stack, Aune 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17,2012 7:47 AM 
To: Hayes, Molly E; Kelley, Henry;Worman,i^crt^ p/S_SpedalAssfetant5 
Cc: Sibercll, Justin Hj Rochman, Daniel Marc E; Witkowsky, Anne A; Thompson, Mark I? Sellitto, Michael P; 
Sidereas, Evyedii_!_/L. _____._ • p: ..-.. 

Subjecting: | / 1 • S§»a per dos 

Colleagues, JT - ' : ^4470 per °OS 

Bes^Aane 
AftoU Slack 

Desk 
"Office of Maghreb Affairs 
U.S. Department Df State 
Tel.: 202447-4676 

STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SCfgFr^t^&-l^£tfngg3ACTIONS. NO FOIAWAIVER. STATE-SCB004S742 

FBI (16cv2531)-24 



C05739635 STATE DEPT. - P RQDU CtjJTQHOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. . 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE ^FORMATION 8 REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

From: 

Sent:. 

To: 

Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SulliyanFJ@state.gov> 

Wednesday, October 3,2012421 PM 

H 
FW: Tripoli trip 

, • Classlfietrfav-OAS. A/GjS. DoS on - —- ~ \ 
Class: MNFIDEI^n^LS^easSBii^lj^Declassify on: 

.'rigirtal Message— \3\' 

/ones, Beth E * 
Sent: W^faiay, October 03,2012 2:46 PM /Q)" 
To: J; Sherman, Wendy Ri Suldvan, Jacob J; Kennedy, Patrick P; Dibble, Elizabeth Lj Maxell, Raymond D; 

.Roeba^w^laoi v » ». f ^ 
Cc loiter, Jam®? N; Blair, On! K; Lakhdhlr, Kam§wi|3; iwJJ&tsi T; Lohman, Leeplp 

Subject: Tripoli trip ‘ ,* 1 I • • f 

i{D) - Declassify on: 

Here are sorr^|Sfep3hts from Tripoli. Every on Ctjp&jStevens and Ms three 

colleagues, ara?,^fe@tn that Benghazi would hr^^B^gttorBj^ad the feet erf the Secretary's 

meeting with President Magaref In NY last wejshap^eqwy as the best evidence of US 

detennlnation to continue To build the • ti-yuMv*: ^addition: 

* FBI INVESTIGATION: With the PM, DFM artd.i^S^I on the Importance of Libyan 

cooperation and transparency In the Investigate* 1 stressed the point that Libya’s 

performance will no doubt color American views on Libya at a tlm^wen Libya will want to burnish Its reputation. 

i SECURITY; I stressed that social stability and economic grey*® will depend on a dramatic Improvement In security. All 

agreed without . 
hesitation. All said that Libya needs outside assistans^fput when we 

discussed details of how to: move forward on the btfttaffal. programs we already have underway, each was quick to 

Identify specific stumbling blocks on each. Espad<% with the Acting FM, we also Identified next stops- 

-TRAINING: We made progress On 120fl;|£wi. end MANPADS 

Will also follow tip on judicial exchahge^fl forensic training. 

atrtfflg programs - defaiisto follow front chan nei. We BT 11 
A AJr^\ B described the negotiation process as the single most difficult professional 

; the government would be ready by Octobers. £ven though others warned us 

Iculty.ln reconciling the competing demands Of various parties and Individuals, he 

auncement undertaking. 

main groups of militants to 

ading back to university, and part will be offered vocational training. He said he 
svelopment to oversee DOR; It's unclear how tWs new ministry will relate to 

e expressed concern aboutthe approximately 17,000 criminals released by 

• 

leaders and judges at; pledged to strike a balance between respectiRgibe rights 

violators accountable. They acknowledged the profound limftaclar* ef their 

^justice system. 

STATET- PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BB'IGKAZI COMM. 

SUBJECT TO AGRECia‘SrgNSENSECg^-?!«QEQR^l'CTION3- N0 FOIA WAIVER. STATE-SCB0CM55E1 

FBI (16cv2531)-25 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-04-2017 BY J37J85T34 HSICG 

SECRE^BWQEoaN 

From:|_|(RMD) (FBI) fmailtol | 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:28 AM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D; Tillery, Monica J 
Cc: Gifford, Wesley P 
Subject: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIED//rOUe- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//tF©0©- bb -1 

b7C -1 

The FBI is fine with the redactions which DOS recommends and has no rQdis'fests for further redactions. 

From: Reid, Rosemary D |mailto:ReiclRD@state.snov.Q 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:16 PM 
Tod IfRMDl (FBI); Tillery, Monica 3 
Cc: Gifford, Wesley P 
Subject: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F2015-04841 — 

I got your voice message saying that we will probacy get the docs tomorrow. That is FANTASTIC! Thank you so much! 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From:|_|(RM&£(fBI) rmailto|_| 
Sent: Thursday, May oL/B15 3:06 PM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D Jplery, Monica 3 
Os Gifford, Wesley &v 

RE: HRGSrfiails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIED//rOUO 

bb -1 

b7C -1 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//-F^U6- 

StS'-PfSl'^'Reid, Rosemary D Imailto:Re.idRD@state.saov.QOvl 
Thursday. Mav 07. 2015 2:56 PM 

IfRMDl (FBI); Tillery, Monica 3 
f%^^ford, Wesley P 

mt: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

RE HRC emails FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASS1FIEDH- 
FBI (16CV2531) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Reid, Rosemary D [ReidRD@state.sgov.gov] 

Friday, May Q8, 2015 11:48 AM 

I ~|(RMD) (FBI); Tillery, Monica J 

Gifford, Wesley P 

RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 -- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Thank you very much!! 

■Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

b6 -l 

b7C -1 



Thanks very much. Please keep me posted. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From:l ](RMP) (FBI) fmaitof 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 2:52 PM 
To: Reid, Rosemary D; Tillery, Monica J 
Cc: Gifford, Wesley P 
Subject: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIHED//Fetl©- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOU0- 

From: 
05, 2015 5:02 PM Sent: Tuesday 

To: Tillery, i^inica J 
Cc: Reid, J^lemary D; Gifford, Wesley P 
SubjeeKK#: HRC emails, FOIA case F2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIED//f©W0- 

dfefesification: UNCLASSIFIED//TOW 

They are still with our counterterrorism division. I expect them tomorrow. 

RE HRC emails FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIEDFOF FBI (16cv2531)-28 



jr,J 

, nWi'Mmt 
From: [mailto:TTIlerM.1@state.sqov.oov1 
Sent: 2015 9:36 AM 
To:l IfRMDT (FBI) 
Cc: Reid, Rosemary D; Gifford, Wesley P 
Subject: FW: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ- 
Importance: High 

■lif'SX 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

I’m following up on the three additional documents that we sent to you for review. Could you give me a slap 
today? , . 

Thanks, 
Monica Tillery 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Rosemary, 

Just got a call from the CTD Front Office. The response has been approved. You id have it tomorrow. 

From: Reid, Rosemary D 
Sent: Thursday. April 30, 2015 5:03 PM 

(RMD) (FBI) 
Monica j; Gifford,.Wesley P 

safcjeut: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCI D//f©H©- 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

1-1 will be away from the office until next TsjJgpay. In all communications, could you include Monica Tiller^M Wes 

Gifford (copied above). 

Thanks so much for all you help, 

Rosemary 

—ifn ir\ 
OUTTOTHTV 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

ID) (FBI) fmailtof 
?, 2015 5:32 PM 

From: _ 
Sent: Wednesday,.. 
To: Reid, Rosemah 
Subject: RE: h'£c4mails, FOIA case F2015-04841 -4,?.JNd>:SSIFlED//f:ey©- 

Class 

traSitory record 

ation: UNCLASSIFIED//-£Gee 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

fianks! Yes, this is the type of information we need to see. I'll need to consult with CTD—it will go over tonight 

From: Reid, Rosemary D fmailto:RGidRD@state.sqov.qov1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 3:20 PM 
To:l l(RMD) (FBI) 

RETSSEmails FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFIEDF6W.1 
FBI (16cv2531)-29 



Subject: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 

Unclassified when Separated from Attachments 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Thank you for your response of April 9 concerning your agency's recommendations on one document, which you review 

our casegnifflmber F-2015-04841. I have been asked to send you three more documer>^j?pg) that same case. Pleaf^iote that 

the re^e^ O'fi these three documents has not been finalized, so the markings reflect fr-,5 status at this time. 

First, is this the type of information that your agency needs to see? If so, do you have recommendations dj^c£rning the 

reusability of the information pertaining to your agency? It would be very much appreciated if youp<$ftd get back to me as 

soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Rosemary Reid 

202-663-1517 

TSSfkteffEaT 

Unclassified when Separated from Attachments 

This document is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from • 
sjtivity: Sensitive 

ClassificatjSnr--^^ CONFIDE 

Classified By: ^~~~~~^=«=^&semary Reid, DivkjiQrfChief 

Derived Frotru^ DSCQ~44<Q1 
Declassify'On: 2025/04/29 

™ 2&i Mipl I $ p: If fv 
i/'s if i i $ v 

' Tl if’i r ft I i n il TiitfrS I rr« 

attachment(s). 

Classification: UNCLA§^iTIED//-fiee0- 

•**•*•*•#«**»*•*•*******»*»***•»«**•** 

This email and any files transjirtted with It are confidential and 

intended solely for the^^sif the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If^Sunave received this email in error please notify 

the systemdriShaqer. 

^'footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
> 

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

RE HRC emails FOIA case F-2015-04841 — UNCLASSIFlEDFOHO.h FBI (16cv2531)-30 





UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPAI^JE^fM^QtQSyM 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington. D.C. 20535 ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-05-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

November 29, 2016 

The Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
U. S. House of Reppes^atives 
Washington, DC 20515 ' 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in further response to your letter dated October 20, 2016 posing questions arising 
from your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14, 2016 related to the 
FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton's use of a personal e-mail server. Specifically, 
this responds to your request for information concerning allegations of a quifiVH/OSM 
connection with a State Department request that the FBI downgrade the ch 
specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

By way of background and as reflected in documents previously proVASM'wttw -' 
Committee, on April 6, 2015,| 1 Records Management Division, 
received an email from the State Department requesting that the FBI conduct a classification 
review of several email communications involving former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton, 
which the State Department believed might have contained FBI information. There were 
multiple communications internal to the FBI and between the FBI and the State Department 
concerning the State Department’s request that the FBI change the classification determination of 
a single sentence contained in one State Department email. In mid-May 2015, FBI | 

|was contacted by Under Secretary of State Patrick 
^anip^y^pcerning this matter. Under Secr^r^Ken&edythasted a meeting on May 19, 2015 

nw.-uijjg ciassiflcatjon issue. documents, the classification of 

not changed, and it remains -Tsr: 

,i i|i'"'l'^,^1re9uest by the State Department and tl^^^t^onse has been independently 
reviewed by both the FBI and the State Department Office of Inspector General (OIG). The 
FBI’s investigative team interviewed! |on July 30, 2015, and on August 3, 20151 1 

^provided his internal FBI emails to the investigative team. (Copies of these 302s and the 
emails have been provided to the Committee.) Later that month, on August 28, 2015, the State 
Department OIG contacted requesting to speak with him about the meeting with 
Under Secretary Kennedy regarding the classification decision of an email containing FBI 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

FBI (16cv2531)-32 



SEQa£¥#N©EQHN 
UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

information._advised the FBI’s Inspection Division of State Department OIG interest 
in the matter. FBI Inspection Division then advised the investigative team as well as the Justice 
Department’s Justice Management Division. On November 20, 2015, the FBI’s Inspection 
Division provided State Department OIG with a copy of the State Department email at issue as 
well as| lemails to the State Department advising of the FBI’s classification 
determination. (A copy of these documents is enclosed.) Ultimately, the State Department OIG 
met with| |on approximately December 15, 2015. 

On approximately August 31,2015, the FBI’s investigative team met with the FBI’s 
Inspection Division to discuss what, if any, internal actions were necessary to address the request 
ol regarding additional overseas resources. The Inspection Division advised it 

who had been did not warrant a separate review because_ 
I I was scheduled for retirement at the end of the year,' and no change 
was ultimately made to the classification determination. When the FBI Inspection Division 
demurred on any investigative action, on September 3, 2015, the FBI investigative team 
interviewed! 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

As a reminder, the attached material is provided to the Committee in furtherance of its 
oversight activities. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other sensitive 
material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in 
full, without obtaining the FBI's concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive 
any applicable privilege. 

Sincerely, 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Enclosure 

1 - The Honorable Elijah Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
U. S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

retired on approximately! 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D C. 20535-0001 

June 21,2016 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-05-2017 EY J37J85T34 HSICC 

The Honorable Barbara Comstock 

Member of Congress 
Suite 218 
21430 Cedar Drive 
Sterling, VA 20164 

Dear Congresswoman Comstock: 

This is in response to your April 21, 2016, inquiry on behalf of your constituent 
Regarding former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton. b6 -3 

While we appreciate your bringing! [concerns to our attention, due 

to a long-standing FBI and Department of Justice policy, we are prohibited from commenting 

on an ongoing investigation. Preventing the premature release of information ensures the 
integrity of our criminal justice system and any potential judicial proceeding resulting from 

FBI investigations. 

I hope this information is helpful to you in responding to your constituent. 

Sincerely, 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-58 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-05-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

June 21,2016 

O 
The honorable Barbara Comstock 

Member of Congress 
Suite 218 
21430 Cedar Drive 

Sterling, VA 20164 

Dear Congresswoman Comstock: 

This is in response to your April 21,2016, inquiry on behalf of your constituent 
[regarding former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton. 

While we appreciate your concerns to our attention, due 

to a long-standing FBI and Department of Just$e,policy, we are prohibited from commenting 
on an ongoing investigation. Preventing the premature release of information ensures the 

integrity of our criminal justice system and any potential judicial proceeding resulting from 

FBI investigations. 

b6 -3 

I hope this information is helpful to you in responding to your constituent. 

Dcp. Director - 

EAD-Adm. • 

Info. R. 
Inspeclion 

Inv. Tech. • 

laboratory - 

Off of Cong > 

Off of the C 

Counsel" 

Off. of Intcll- 

Off. Pub. Affs.- 
Off. of Prof. Resp-— 

Rec Mgmt- 

Security- 

Traimng- 

Off of EEOA . 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth R. Beers 

Section Chief 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - ADIC, Washington Field - Enc. 
NOTE: An ACS/Sentinel search showed no record identifiable with constituent. 

MAIL ROOM FBI (16cv2531)-59 



The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 

Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

AUG 1 6 2016 

ALL FBI INFORHATip? 

HEREIN IS ONCLAS^^^I 
DATE 04-05-2017 _NS ICC 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

1 am writing in response to your letters to Director Comey dated May 17, 2016 and 
July 6, 2016 regarding the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use 
of a private email server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to 
intense public interest in the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to 
address your questions and explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this 
investigation. For the same reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding 

to your interest in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 

recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 

FBI (16cv2531)-60 



The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 

prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the infor||||lp| and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classifilfl^prmation from the National Archives, 
by secreting the documents in his clothi^^iese cases included clear evidence of knowledge 

and intent which illustrates an important:||4%ction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Resefffsreftationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this . 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 
he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Direc|gg$rBs testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned mark<^4^ “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the jaregegce of information classified at tlWWKfidential level. In each of these ' 
instances, the sfcorstary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 
emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Nor is the fact that Secretary Clinton emailed former Deputy Chief of Staff Jacob 
Sullivan asking him to remove “identifying heading[s]” from a document and “send nonsecure” 
as a “nonpaper” sufficient evidence to show that she knowingly or willfully mishandled 
classified information. As we understand the common State Department use of the term, “non¬ 
paper” refers to a document authorized for distribution to a foreign government that is without 
explicit attribution to the U.S. Government and would not contain classified information. In 
their int^fsSjys with the FBI, both Secretary Clinton and Sullivan indicated their understanding 
that this instruction to remove classified information from the talking points, in order to 
send the resulting unclassified document through non-secure means. Moreover, the FBI 
investigation determined that a secure fax was successfully sent subsequent to this message, and 
no evidence was recovered indicating that the unclassified “non-paper” was ever created or sent 
over the unclassified email system. 
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During the course o|'.iis;%ybS»Jgation, the FBI conducted numerous interviews, including 
one of John Bentel, then-DufS&io? o-^'S/ES-IRM, the State Department official referenced in the 
State Department OIG report 'havrag discouraged employees from raising concerns about 
Secretary Clinton’s use of personal ehiail. In his FBI interview, Bentel, denied that State 
Department employees raised concerns about Secretary Clinton’s email to him. The FBI 
ultimately considered the inconsistencies between Bentel’s statements to the FBI and Ijis 
subordinates’ reported statements to investigators with the Department of State Insp49pjjp 
General to be outside the scope of its investigation, and, further, ones which had beeh'_ ‘ , 
appropriately addressed by the Department of State Inspector General. 

During the course of the investigation, the FBI interviewed Department of State security 

employees and reviewed documents regarding cyber security, including the Boswell 
memorandum, which outlined an increase in cyber actors targeting the personal email accounts 
of State Department employees* ■- '^s Secretary Clinton did not believe she would or did receive 
classified emails on her personal email system, it is unclear that a warning of this nature would 

have had any impact on heE;^)r^iuct;dr intent. " 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As fb& Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues w^re extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 

informaffott. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 

statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

1 The FBI interviewed former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton on July 2, 2016. Although there 
had been contact with Secretary Clinton’s attorneys during the course of the investigation, we 
did not request an interview until June 2016 after sufficient facts were gathered to properly 
inform the interview, which is common in investigations of this nature. 
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However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

As the Director noted in his statement, the FBI made its recommendation concerning this 
matter to the Justice Department independent of any coaptation with the Attorney General or 
any White House officials, and the investigation was conducted without any improper political 
influence of any kind. For this reason, the FBI does hoHfelieve the appointment of a Special 
Counsel is warranted. In addition, the FBI would refer you to the Department of Justice for any 
explanation of legal agreements that may or may not have been made with potential witnesses, as 

well as other judgments or decisions made by Department of Justice officials. 

Lastly, concerning questions related to whether other matters may be under investigation, 
consistent with prior statements, the FBI neither confirms nor denies the existence of non-public 

investigations. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
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Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

1 am writing in response to your letters to Director Comey dated May 17,2016 and 
July 6, 2016 regarding the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use 
of a private email server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to 
intense public interest in the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to 
address your questions and explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this 
investigation. For the same reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding 

to your interest in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 
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Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 

improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications oftSsIbyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the d(||||||its in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which it|g||pes an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent.. As$te testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned mikjSjjid with ‘‘(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classi^J^aj.'theCl^ifidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the info’ripation; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked ^formation located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence.,of Classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined file State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination, by die Statp Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified at the time theyVjfojJflfjJnj., 1 V 1 

Nor is the fact that Secretary Clinton emailed former D 
Sullivan asking hi^^^move “identifying heading[s]” from a 
as a “nonpaper” si^^^it evidence to show that she knowingl 
classified informairof?TAs we understand the common State D 
paper” refers to a document authorized for distribution to a fo 
explicit attribution to the U.S. Government and would not con' 
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their interviews with the FBI, both Secretary Clinton and Sullivan indicated their understanding 
that this was an instruction to remove classified information from the talking points, in order to 
send the resulting unclassified document through non-secure means. Moreover, the FBI 
investigation determined that a secure fax was successfully sent subsequent to this message, and 
no evidence was recovered indicating that the unclassified “non-paper” was ever created or sent 

over the unclassified email system. 

During the course of its investigation, the FBI conducted numerous interviews, including 
one of John Bentel, then-Director of S/ES-IRM, the State Department official referenced in the 
State Department OIG report as having discouraged employees from raising concerns about 
Secretary Clinton’s use of personal email. In his FBI interview, Bentel denied that State 
Department employees raised concerns about Secretary Clinton’s email to him. The FBI 
ultimately considered the inconsistencies between Bentel’s statements to the FBI and his 
subordinates’ reported statements to investigators with the Department of State Inspector 
General to be outside the scope of its investigation, and, further, ones which had been 
appropriately addressed by the Department of State Inspector General. 

During the course of the investigation:, the FBI interviewed Department of State security 
employees and reviewed documents regarding eyber security, including the Boswell 
memorandum, which outlined an increase in cyber actors targeting the personal email accounts 
of State Department employees.1 As Secretary Clinton did not believe she would or did receive 
classified emails on her personal email system, it is unclear that a warning of this nature would 

have had any impact on her conduct or intent. 

18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defen^fif&rmation to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton an#J^fgft 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, hi^^^^ssified 

1 The FBI interviewed former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton on July 2, 2016. Although there 
had been contact with Secretary Clinton’s attorneys during the course of the investigation, we 
did not request an interview until June 2016 after sufficient facts were gathered to properly 

inform the interview, which is common in investigations of this nature. 
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information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 

statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a r^njtnendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

mss 
However, as ‘piS;'Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 

in this type of conduct Would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 

dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 

suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

-yraaRga _ * " J" TP,, 
As the Director notedi^%!%f^tement, the FBI made its recommendation concerning this 

matter to the Justice Dep^K^fSdcpendent of any consultation with the Attorney General or 
any White House officia^,^ndih3d»vestigation was conducted without any improper political 
influence of any kind. the FBI does not believe the appointment of a Special 
rnmicpl ie urQn-ontpH In nHrliftrin fop FRT wnulH rpfpr vnn to thp Flpnartmpnt nf Tnstir.p. fnr -anv Counsel is waiTanted. In addition, the FBI would refer you to the Department of Justice for any 
explanation of legal agreements that may or may not have been made with potential witnesses, as 
well as other judgments or decisions made by Department of Justice officials. 

• Wt ; r1 *f+'rrt i"*** 
Lastly, concerning questions related to whether other matters may be under investigation, 

consistent with prior statements, the FBI neither confirms nor denies the existence of non-public 

investigations.v 1 •p****s, 2 „ 

;»{■. 

••r .ifcvCv; • ~r.fr " S .-r.V --YZ 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 

required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

AUG 1 6 2016 
The Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

I am writing in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 6,2016 regarding 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public interest in 
the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resaMjon of this investigation. For the same 
reasons, the FBI will be making a document produc 
matter. 

ponding to your interest in this 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 

and independent way.. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s.technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 
Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence! The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 

FBI (16cv2531)-68 



The Honorable Devin Nunes 

unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As thei'^^^^^^^P^^^^^rosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 

classified infoft^^a^^^^PSsgUantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstlof these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sancp^^^P^^^^^iimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriat^^^^^r^^i^ppSow the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 

FBI. Berger riuov^’cfeany'markeci;’ihighly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent whie&ppstrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. t$$s|mura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classifffc&<!bcuments, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 

use emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

assified at the time they were sent. 

, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
ation to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 

atute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
ditionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
f criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 

person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled gi^fefej making false statements in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, thel|§lif indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, hlllillved that to prosecute Secretary 
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Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of . 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support.a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the DiSpasihas explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct woufaraee no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 

severe administrative conseauen<gga««^hin the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified inform^^Sip to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the procllillSproviding relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 

suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 

appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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The Honorable Devin Nunes 

Chairman AUG 1 6 2016 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

I am writing in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 6, 2016 regarding 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public interest in 
the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same 
reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this 

matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technic§4|^© conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a coplpf^iise of Secretary 
Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. %■' 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 
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Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails ^as detetfhined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has beenTib: determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified atithq..tm>e;tii‘ey were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitdnanal1 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
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Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information .through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 

agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
v Acting Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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The Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

AUG 16 7016 

The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member, 
Committee on|japBdght and 

Govemme®^^rm 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman and Mr. Ranking Member: 

I am writing in response to your separate letters to Director Comey dated July 11, 2016 
regarding the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private 
email server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public 
interest in the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your 
questions and explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. 
For the same reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest 

in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinajkipj|Of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysi^^feierstand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 
Clinton^^ffltronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and 
made a recommendation to the Department 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

analyzir|||i§§ence from numerous sources, the FBI 
of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
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Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle ^sifted information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from a^ijR^at^^ystems or storage 

facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimatdl^.#^ FpJ ,did not recommend 

prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

in the past. 
5 x 

6 
As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 

relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 

stand intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
■ t4i)vestigaU6l5. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
'Ijfliarked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 

'Syste&fe’Wftieh he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified infonnalicm, and 

destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his homf|||§lpite this 
("subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classifiei^^^pnents which 

orized to store. !*' 

■ nr-iV. * V r-. 

he-was 
■fls - 
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that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded-ta..!.. 
he? by'staffirnembers, with the portion-marked information located within the email chainsaiife;'; 
withofit header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Mo$S^|||: 

onJV bite o’f those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified , 
information:- There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether thes^)f$S$-': 
emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

■ i • ; * '■ 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
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person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he beli|ved that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for g|||p||egligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the s§§|||fejsince Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding tJikj. activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and^^^yment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V.. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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The Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman and Mr. Ranking Member: 

I am writing in response to yo^^^^^tters to Director Comey dated July 11, 2016 
regarding the FBI’s investigation of f^^p.|^.^ury of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private 
email server. As Director Comey sai|p^^^|lnent on July 5, 2016, due to intense public 
interest in the FBI’s investigation intcrmTSTffflRr?we believe it is important to address your 
questions and explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigaticm. 
For the same reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding to your Interest 

in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
dcp. Director_and-independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 

"Technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
—worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
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ead-les-examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
Adm. se^~ZanaIysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

DmiTdT-'Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 
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nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
a-'i&^mmendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 

uftffriatg "decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems.!'# storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to wilt&^'gnd 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did n6t recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 
charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and v4p3T mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such^$$f|as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified docurrtfpit^ Without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed; onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
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information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793’on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subs§g|||6of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charj^^t^ person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 
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Thank you for your continued s$&«?st in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for Sjse nben and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 

« of Congressional Affairs 

4 
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The Honorable Robert Goodlatte AUG 1 6 ?f*16 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
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rman: 

*“ "riting in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 5, 2016 regarding 
sstigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
rector Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public interest in 

this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
m as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same 

1 rtj&olls, tfi^FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this 
matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all invest|||$||||s, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents ai^^^/sts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence tl|||lj|psified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private et^^§|stem, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishanll^%Sssified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
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prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice, One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 

uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 

only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed thre^i^y|ross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress J||||p the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are coM%kii about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 

. person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. §1001. Moreover, in that indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testfg§§£ ffipfeved that to prosecute Secretary 
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Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 

in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security, clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the p(rp,ce'?>s. of.providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security, .and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If sbm&r;e;^Sio engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 

FBI, the facts and circumsfapc^ sufTbj^^Kthis activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a sec^ft'^lpar'ahg^gemployment at the Bureau. 

Lastly, concerning questions related to whether other matters may be under investigation, 
consistent with prior statements, the FBI neither confirms nor denies the existence of non-public 

investigations. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable John Conyers 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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The Honorable Robert Goodlatte 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

I am writing in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 5, 2016 regarding 

the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public interest in 
the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
explain our recommendation as to the appropriate |^p|j|ion of this investigation. For the same 
reasons, the FBI will be making a document prodi|||||presponding to your interest in this 

matter. 

t, honest, The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, imJC§§jqf*©tggt, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. Th||igp§f|p||g^e team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical tean|Xq^i§^^<;xtensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

Clinton’s electronic'devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Depar^ntaT|qstice. Although the prosecutors make the 

Dm Director ultimate decision about whether or ndTe|taf|ie§-^e appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
LadIct/ci—~—frequent 1 y makes recommendations apF|p|||||gin conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
EAD-crim the appropriate resolution of an invesjigfjpp'gw'en the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 

ead-les'1-recommendation was not unusual; the. SSvas shared publicly was. 
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Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
imprcgady stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
feder|||l|||te (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or anot&^Satute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified infosgi§{^*n from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C.%S®?)) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 

|J|gj|jj|fied information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
l$!$bference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
‘ efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear sSjjjjSence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI $$&8d in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a^s^auantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction,^^pequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not afisil^zed to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, ||§|iip,s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential levefin each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 
emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Qbhj^ess about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, thereare concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
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Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understands# is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 11001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the Ufdted States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director stated, the FBI did fiis||||pence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 

suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Lastly, concerning questions related to whether other matters may be under investigation, 
consistent with prior statements, the FBI neither confirms nor denies the existence of non-public 

investigations. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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The Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington,,DC 20510 

sUSgZiiSfl 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-06-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau:tjfTrjvestigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

AUG 1 6 2016 

I am writing in response to your letters to Director Comey dated July 5,2016 and July 15, 
2016 and to your letter to the Attorney General dated 7/11/2016 regarding the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email server. As 
Director Comey said in his statement on July 5, 2016, due to intense public interest in the FBI’s 
investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and explain our 
recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same reasons, the 
FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent wayc We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s.technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 
Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

-!• :l| .= ‘ . - :vl( 

^7'V JAfter nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
n^Ufjecommendation.to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make thp, 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whetheT:there..was evidence th^%^^^^^nformation was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secfe|gryJ^inf'Sn’s private violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes if-aTeiphy to mishan(|^M0^a:information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent statute (18 that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
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unlawfi|||||||ceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
'^"relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful. ni.ishandling of 

classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way its; to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the UnitedStfrtes; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 

by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. . IfflBBBi 

CKSBKSBKfia 

KIpThe fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing ‘XO’ markings is not 
§|idence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
lied three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 

indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains-^^- 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreovbk,; 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 1 l^yaked States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
efense infon^^^to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
e time the stlSllilsvas passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
ovision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
plications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 

person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understan^^^ the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense inforr||||pf^hrough gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charJPIfPdismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary ;: 
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ers within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

: Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
bre extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 

iThe term “extremely careless” was intended.ia^,,a common sense way of 
: actions of Secretary Clinton and her collea||j|||J|rhe Director did not equate 

„_..blessness” with the legal standard of “gross r%^rce” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 

suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 

documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

••y 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Jason V. I 

1 - The Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
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Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The HonorahMiMfKiT^flson 
Chairman 
Committee 

Governments? Af&M 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

I am writing in response to your letters to Director Comey dated July 5, 2016 and July 15, 
2016 and to your letter to the Attorney General dated 7/11/2016 regarding the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email server. As 
Director Comey said in his statement on July 5,2016, due to intense public interest in the FBI’s 
investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and explain our 
recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same reasons, the 
FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 
Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
\ a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ite decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 

frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommend®^ss^vas not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Ocp. Director _ 

EAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/CI 

EAD-Crim, _ 

EAD-lntell.”_ 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv. 

CJIS_ _I 

CtnnTcll. 

Clrtctronsin 

Crini. Inv. _ 

Cyber_ 

Finance 

Info. Res._ 

Inspection___ 

Inv, Tech._ 

Laboratory_ 

Off. of Cong. Affs. 

Off. oftheGen. 

Coun._ 

Off of In tell. 

Off. Pub. Affs._ 

Off. of Prof. Resp. 

Rcc Mgint._ 

Security_ 

Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA_ 

1 - T^f®norable Thomas R. Carper 

Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 TRIM #s 16/DO/2350, 16/DO/2525, 16/DO/2600 
1 - A/AD Herring 1 - Ms. Beers 

fvtr 

MAIL ROOM O 

FBI (16cv2531)-90 



The Honorable Ron Johnson 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 

facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 

charged in the past. 

As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 

classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in suchas to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the U^^^tates; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cafHcf|ainst David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information th^Jmkaawfo be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the inf#f^^^^S, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly clas^^^^R^afetion from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. clear evidence of knowledge 

and intent which illustrates an important distinctic^^^^^^the FBI found in this 
inyegtigatiph. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
majkeq^lassified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 

lich he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 

Iplp*investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 
sdiafefipfiuantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 

^§tfkJCjiiS%^§i|equent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

ied to store. 

fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 

uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the Stata^partment to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by ||||p||te Department as to whether these three 
emails were classified at the time they were sent. :*ftf 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with resnectatteSfti^aMSte. there are concerns about the constitutional 

implications of criminalizing such co^p^^^pt requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing sora^^^^pfe. which is reflected in the Justice 
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Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the- defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 

As the Director ste^,TixHi5I did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extreme.^ their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “j^ija^gi^^yeless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 

required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv253t>92 
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Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 1, 2016 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-06-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

In response to your letter dated August 22, 2016, requesting access to documents related to 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a private email server during 
her tenure, and based oma parallel request from the Department of State, the FBI authorizes Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee access to these documents currently maintained in the Office of 
Senate Security for review by Committee members and appropriately-cleared staff in light of the 
Com^^e|«%-Dfpartrnent of State oversight responsibilities. These documents are non-public and 

and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
dis^^^^^^:disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 

pro3p|^f>p|ese materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the.documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials 
were provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent Select 

Committee on Intelligence. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L.' Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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September 1, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

In response to vou^p^^^^August 22, 2016, requesting access to documents related to 
the FBI’s investigation of$PraCT*§ilP!?tary of State Clinton’s use of a private email server during 
her tenure, and based on a parallel request from the Department of State, the FBI authorizes Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee access to these documents currently maintained in the Office of 
Senate Security for review by Committee members and appropriately-cleared staff in light of the 
Committee’s Department of State oversight responsibilities. These documents are non-public and 
contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 

production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout |gsjs||puments the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additi^g®! at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials 
were provided only IPillSenate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent Select 
Committee on Intelligence. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director _ 
EAD-Adm._ 
F.AD-CT/CI 
EAD-Cnnv_ 

EAD-Inlell._ 
EAD-LES_ 
Assl. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv. 
CJIS____[ 
Ctrintcll._ 
Ctrterrorism. 
Crint. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
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Off. of Cong. Affs. 
Off. of the Gen. 
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Off. Pub. Affs 
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Security _ 
Training_ 
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Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
Office of Senate Security 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 (TRIM #16/DO/3037) 

D Herring 
Beers 
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Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

The Honorable Paul D. Ryan 
Speaker 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

AUG 1 6 2016 

Dear Mr. Speaker: 

I am writing in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 6, 2016 regarding 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5,2016, due to intense public interest in 
the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
explain our recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same 
reasons, the FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this 
matter... 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications there might be of a compromise of Secretary 

Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

After nearly a year of gathering and analyzing evidence from numerous sources, the FBI 
made a recommendation to the Department of Justice. Although the prosecutors make the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 
recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 
federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 
intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
misdemeanor to kno\yingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 
facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making it illegal to willfully and 
unlawfully conceal, i£iftftve, or destroy a federal record. Ultimately, the FBI did not recommend 
prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review of how these statutes have been 
charged in the past, 
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As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 

efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 
and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what the FBI found in this 
investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghanistan, removed hundreds of 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified U.S. military information 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Nishimura 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, and 

destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite this 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified documents which 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 
clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the information; instead, the emails ^^fjrwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked information located within thejp||| chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presence of classified infonfslliii. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 
emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 
person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence inthe 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when tb|g^|fef||r|pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreov^fe^I^^jse, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the ^^g^^^fied, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpretJ^^f^p^ed the statute since Congress enacted it. 
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As the Director sta|||g|gp FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very sensitive, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a common sense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The Director did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circumstances surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a security clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

apprec| 

: you for your continued interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
ir continued support for the men and women of the FBI. The production of 

documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 

required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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The Honorable Paul D. Ryan AUG 1 6 2016 
Speaker 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Speaker: 

I am writing in response to your letter to Director Comey dated July 6, 2016 regarding 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private email 
server. As Director Comey said in his statement on July 5,2016, due to intense public interest in 
the FBI’s investigation into this matter, we believe it is important to address your questions and 
explain^yf- recommendation as to the appropriate resolution of this investigation. For the same 

reason?,, FBI will be making a document production responding to your interest in this 
matter. 

The FBI conducted this investigation, as it does all investigations, in a competent, honest, 
and independent way. We had an investigative team of agents and analysts supported by 
technical experts, lawyers, and others from several divisions in the FBI. The investigative team 
worked for close to a year conducting interviews, reviewing emails, and completing technical 
examinations of recovered equipment. In addition, the FBI’s technical team conducted extensive 
analysis to understand what, if any, indications a compromise of Secretary 
Clinton’s electronic devices by hostile actors. 

from numeral rrces, the FBI After nearly a year of gathering and analyzSo|^$ 
made a recommendation to the Department of Jusfi^iafflSS^h the prosecuii#»-inake the 
ultimate decision about whether or not charges are appropriate based on the evidence, the FBI 
frequently makes recommendations and engages in conversations with the prosecutors regarding 
the appropriate resolution of an investigation, given the evidence. The fact that the FBI made a 

recommendation was not unusual; the fact that it was shared publicly was. 

__Our investigation looked at whether there was evidence that classified information was 
-improperly stored or transmitted on Secretary Clinton’s private email system, in violation of a 

he FBI did not recommend 
ese statutes have been 

Dtp. Director _ 
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EAD-CT/CI __ 
EAD-crim "'federal statute (18 U.S.C. § 793) that makes it a felony to mishandle classified information either 

ead-les intentionally or in a grossly negligent way, or another statute (18 U.S.C. § 1924) that makes it a 
^Ad °'sei7-misdemeanor to knowingly remove classified information from appropriate systems or storage 

cjis__-facilities. We also considered a statute (18 U.S.C. § 2071) making itjllegal to willfully and 
cmcnonsmTITunlawfully conceal, remove, or destroy a federal record. Ulti 
cvbcr "v-prosecution based on an assessment of the facts and a review o 
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As the Director testified, cases prosecuted by the Department of Justice under the 
relevant statutes involved some combination of: (1) clearly intentional and willful mishandling of 
classified information; (2) significant quantities of material exposed in such a way as to support 
an inference of intentional misconduct; (3) indications of disloyalty to the United States; or (4) 
efforts to obstruct justice. One or more of these factors was present in the cases against David 
Petraeus, Sandy Berger, and Bryan Nishimura. For instance, Petraeus provided vast quantities 
of highly sensitive, compartmented information that he knew to be classified to a person without 
an appropriate clearance or a need to know the information and, when confronted, he lied to the 
FBI. Berger removed clearly marked, highly classified information from the National Archives 
by secreting the documents in his clothing. These cases included clear evidence of knowledge 

and intent which illustrates an important distinction from what found in this 
} removed hundreds of 
.S. military inform 

investigation. Nishimura, a Naval Reservist stationed in Afghan 
marked classified documents, without authorization, from classified 
systems, which he then placed onto several personally-owned, unauthorized devices. Ni 
later lied to investigators about onto which devices he had placed classified information, 
destroyed a large quantity of classified material he had maintained in his home. Despite 
destruction, a subsequent search of his house recovered 256 marked classified document: 

he was not authorized to store. 

The fact that Secretary Clinton received emails containing “(C)” portion markings is not 

clear evidence of knowledge or intent. As the Director has testified, the FBI’s investigation 
uncovered three instances of emails portioned marked with “(C),” a marking ostensibly 
indicating the presence of information classified at the Confidential level. In each of these 
instances, the Secretary did not originate the informationp^pd, the emails were forwarded to 
her by staff members, with the portion-marked informatiqtrJ^ated within the email chains and 
without header and footer markings indicating the presei^%f^lassified information. Moreover, 
only one of those emails was determined by the State Department to contain classified 
information. There has been no determination by the State Department as to whether these three 

emails were classified at the time they were sent. 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 793 on its face makes it a felony to cause national 
defense information to be removed, lost, stolen, or destroyed through gross negligence. Even at 
the time the statute was passed, there were concerns in Congress about the inclusion of this 
provision. Additionally, with respect to this statute, there are concerns about the constitutional 
implications of criminalizing such conduct without requiring the government to prove that the 

person knew he or she was doing something wrong, which is reflected in the Justice 
Department’s history in charging this specific subsection of the statute (18 U.S.C. § 793(f)). 
Our understanding is the Department has only charged one person with mishandling national 
defense information through gross negligence in the 99-year history of the statute, and in that 
case, the charge was dismissed when the defendant pled guilty to making false statements in 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001. Moreover, in that case, there were indications of espionage and 
disloyalty to the United States. As the Director testified, he believed that to prosecute Secretary 
Clinton or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence would be inconsistent 
with how the Department has interpreted and applied the statute since Congress enacted it. 



The Honorable Paul D. Ryan 

As the Director stated, the FBI did find evidence that Secretary Clinton and her 
colleagues were extremely careless in their handling of certain, very s||||||e, highly classified 
information. The term “extremely careless” was intended to be a comiSJ'--&ense way of 
describing the actions of Secretary Clinton and her colleagues. The D?recl$r did not equate 
“extreme carelessness” with the legal standard of “gross negligence” that is required by the 
statute. In this case, the FBI assessed that the facts did not support a recommendation to 
prosecute her or others within the scope of the investigation for gross negligence. 

However, as the Director has explained, this is not to say that someone else who engaged 
in this type of conduct would face no consequences for handling classified information in a 
similar manner if they were still a government employee. For example, there are potentially 
severe administrative consequences within the FBI for security violations involving the 
mishandling of classified information, up to and including security clearance revocation and 
dismissal. The FBI is in the process of providing relevant information to other U.S. Government 
agencies to conduct further security and administrative reviews they deem appropriate for their 
respective employees. If someone who engaged in this type of conduct applied for a job at the 
FBI, the facts and circun}||pg?s surrounding this activity would be a significant factor in a 
suitability review for a clearance and employment at the Bureau. 

Thank you for your continued, interest in this important matter, and, as always, we 
appreciate your continued suppOftfor the men and women of the FBI. The production of 
documents related to this matter will be provided under separate cover letter consistent with 
required protocols for the transmission of classified documents. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

November 18, 2016 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in response to your letter dated October 20,2016 posing questions arising from 
your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14, 2016 related to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton's use of a personal e-mail server. Specifically, you 
requested information concerning allegations that the State Department asked the FBI to downgrade 
the classification of a specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

As we have previously stated, prior to the initiation of the FBI’s investigation of former 
Secretary Clinton’s personal email server, the FBI was asked to review and make classification 
determinations on certain emails and information which were being produced by the State 
Department pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). The FBI determined that one such 
email was classified at the “Secret” level. A senior State Department official requested the FBI re¬ 
review that email to determine whether it was in fact classified or whether it might be protected from 
release under a different FOIA exemption. The classification of the email was not changed, and it 

remains classified today. 

In response to your request, enclosed are documents referring or related to the request 
from the State Department to review the classification of emails. This material is provided to the 
Committee in furtherance of its oversight activities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI's concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Sincerely, 

CLi/:~^y 
/ Jason V. Herring 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Enclosure 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 
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1- Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) 

-1- 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it 
and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

SEGRETtWOFOEN (UNCLASSIFIED 
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DECI 

011 04-26-201? 

BY: NSICG J37J85T94 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: 

kRMD) (FBI) 
Thursday, August 06,2015 3:23 PM 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: SECBKPt^NQSQRN 

Classified' 
Derived From: FBl'NSJGctfated 20130301 
Declassify^) 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Please see attached, 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Classification: SEC 

t 
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S^CH£3^QF0RN 

DECLftSSIFffiTW: NSICG J37J85T94 

ON 04-26-2017 

(RMO) (FB' 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: 

(FBI); NEAG°ECLOLSsfe^S^S 
HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

(RMD) (FBI); 
l)(FBI); JUPINA, MICHELLE A (RMD) 

Classification: SEdf?g5»*=7(l?6FORN 

C1 a s s i fie^SyiJ2 
Derived From^ESr=NSIC, dated 20120629 
Declassify-'On: 204012^1-~\^^ 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Attached are three new emails from State. The review on these three documents has not been finalized by State, so the 

markings reflect the status at this time. Thanks! 

C0S739708.pdf C0S7397S8.pdf COS73963S.pdf 

□ b6 -1 

b7C -1 

= =sss css========s = s=======r =: s = = 

Classification: SE 
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DECLASSIFIEC BY: NSICG J37J85T94 

ON 04-26-2017 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SentinelCaseld: 

H(CTO)(FBI);|_ 
RE: HRC emails, FOIAcase F-2015-04841 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: SECftE3^£JgF©RN 

Cl a ss±fied__B£|J2 3 J98T 32 

Derived FromT^Bl^WS^CiCSated 20120629 

Declaesirfvron: >0401231 
========= 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Yes, and I understand internally at State there was some who agreed with our markin 

From: ■■■■■■ (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Wednesday. April 29, 2015 6:07 PM 
Tod KRMDI (FBI) _ _ 

r : :’5I: (fo:; HHHBHI(ogc) 
K^^fe^^-M(CTP)(FBI); JUPINA, MICHELLE A (RMD)(FB# NEAGLE, LOUISE M (RMD)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 — SgSE^t^BfT 

Classification-: S£CRB£//«3l5ifN 

Classifi&d-Bir: F4 8M57K72 
Derived FronKFBi-~^gJGr^3ated^20120629 

Declassify Ooi-'^O^l 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

(U)[ 

(U) Thanks, we'll take a IwdPat these and get a response back. In glancing at the third e-mall I notice it's been marked by 
DOS as containing classified information. That might in part explain why they've backed off some of their early 

resistance to use invoking the bl exemption. 

b6 -1 

_ b7C -1 

Vednesday, Apnl 29,’2015 5:40 PM 
(CTD) (FBI^^^^^^ _ 

l(CTD)(FBI); ■■■■■■ (RMD) (FBI); BHHHIHHIHI (OGC) (FBI); 
I (CTD)(FBI); JUPINA, MICHELLE A (RMD)(FBI); NEAGLE, LOUISE M (RMD)(FBI) 

Subject: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 —1>ECW?f^NQF0Rfr^ 
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DECLASSIFIED BY: HSICG J37D85T94 

OH 04-26-2017 

1(RIV1D) (FBI) 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

SentlnelCaseld: 

](RMDJ (FBI) 
201512:56 PM 
(CTD) (F8!) 

(CT. 
, (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); NEAGLE, LOUISE M (RMD)(FBI) __ _ 
RE: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-04841 - SJCBEBAIOEOKN 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

|(RMD) (FBI); I 
(CTD)(FBI); JUPINA, MICHELLE A (RMD) 

Classification: S£CRE¥77T?0?0aSl 

ClassifigdBy: J23£2B£32 
Derivedjto5?=~FgCNS|C; dated 20120629 
Declassify On: 20401231 

.TORY RECORD 

Do you have the status? I need to appease State. 

Thanks 

□ 

j(RMD) (FBI) 
29, 2015 5:40 PM 
(CTD) (F8I) 

CTD)(FBI);r J(RMD) (FBI); BBIHHKOSC) (FBI); 
_|(CTD)(F8I); JUPINi pELLE A (RMD)(FBI); NEAGLE, LOUISE M (RMD)(F8I) 
Subject: HRC emails, FOIA case F-2015-C I — 

Classification: SECF 

Classifi^i^By: J23j 
Derived From: 
Declassify 

SIC, dated 20120629 
231 

Attacjtffa$($ three new emails from State. The review on these three documents has not been finalized by State, so the 

few t-vSeri. the status at this time. Thanks! 

i.pdf» « File: C05739758.pdf» « File: C05739635.pdf» 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

SEi 
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SECKBIWNeFOEN 

DECLASSIFIED BY: NSICG J37J85T94 

ON 04-26-2017 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

(OGC) (FBI); b7C -1 

; NEAGLE, LOUISE M (RMD)(FBI) 

(U) Sorry for the delafin getting back to you. I've been out sick the last couple days. 

(U) CTD is finish the redactions which DOS recommends and has no requests for further redactions. 

(u)i b6 -1 

b7C -1 

(U) Blessed ore they who maintain Justice, 
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date 04-26-2017 by J37J85T34 nsicg November 1 8, 2016 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in response to your letter dated October 20, 2016 posing questions arising from 
your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14,2016 related to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton's use of a personal e-mail server. Specifically, you 
requested information concerning allegations that the State Department asked the FBI to downgrade 
the classification of a specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

As we have previously stated, prior to the initiation of the FBI’s investigation of former 
Secretary Clinton’s personal email server, the FBI was asked to review and make classification 
determinations on certain emails and information which were being produced by the State 
Department pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). The FBI determined that one such 
en^w-ss.ctassified at the “Secret” level. A senior State Department official requested the FBI re- 

,*|^{few.'fl%fc«mail to determine whether it was in fact classified or whether it mig^f-F^protected from 
a different FOIA exemption. The classification of the email was nci fefenged, and it 

classified today. 
*>>* 

j??sponse to your request, enclosed are documents referring or related to the request 
• .-^dm#e55iate Department to review the classification of emails. This material is provided to the 

v. V furtherance of its oversight activities. These materials are non-public and contain 
\ •*.'■. v clalafie^and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
, v or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 

production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 
Dep. Director 
F-AD-Adm. 
EAD-CT/C1 _ 
EAD-Crira._ 

EAD-Inlell. _ 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv. 
CJIS_, 
Clrinletl. 
Cinerorism_ 
crim inv-Enclosure 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Laboratory_ 
Off. of Cong. Affs. 
Off. oflheGcn. 

Coun._ 
Off of In toll. 
Off. Pub. Affs _ 
Off. of Prof. Resp.. 
Rec. Mg mi._ 

Security _ 
Training_ 

Off ofEEOA_ 

1- Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 1 - A/AD Herring ^j. 1 - Ms. Beers 
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herein is unclassified Federal Bureau of Investigation 
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Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

November 18, 2016 

Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in response to your letter dated October 18,2016 posing questions arising from 
your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14, 2016 related to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton's use of a personal e-mail server. Specifically, you 
requested information concerning allegations that the State Department asked the FBI to downgrade 
the classification of a specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

As we have previously stated, prior to the initiation of the FBI’s investigation of former 
Secretary Clinton’s personal email server, the FBI was asked to review and make classification 
determinations on certain emails and information which were being produced by the State 
Department pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). The FBI determined that one such 
email was classified at the “Secret” level. A senior State Department official requested the FBI re¬ 
review that email to determine whether it was in fact classified or whether it might be protected from 
release under a different FOIA exemption. The classification of the email was not changed, and it 
remains classified today. 

In response to your request, enclosed are documents referring or related to the request 
from the State Department to review the classification of emails. This material is provided to the 
Committee in furtherance of its oversight activities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI's concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Sincerely, 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Enclosure 

UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 
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1- Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
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UNCLASSIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 
ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
date 04-26-2017 by J37J85T94 nsigg November 18,2016 

Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

This is in response to your letter dated October 18, 2016 posing questions arising from 
your review of materials provided to the Committee on October 14, 2016 related to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton's use ofj personal e-mail server. Specifically, you 
requested information concerning allegations that the State Department asked the FBI to downgrade 
the classification of a specific email in exchange for consideration of an FBI resource request. 

As we have previously stated, prior to the initiation of the FBI’s investigation of former 
Secretary Clinton’s personal email server, the FBI was asked to review and make classification 
determinations on certain emails and information which were; being produced by the State 
Department pursuant to the Freedom'of information Act (FOIA). The FBI determined that one such 
email was classified at the “Secret” level. A senior State Department official requested the FBI re¬ 
review that email to determine whether it was in fact classified or whether it might be protected from 
release under a different FOIA exemption. The classification of the email was not changed, and it 
remains classified today. 

In response to your request, enclosed are documents referring or related to the request 
from the State Department to review the classification of emails. This material is provided ta tile 
Committee in furtherance of its oversight activities. These materials are non-public and contour 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI's concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Dcp. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-lmcll._| 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv._ 
CJIS_ 
Clrintell._ 
Cmerrorism_ 
Clint. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info Res._ 
inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off. of Cong. Affs. 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Offoflntcll._ 
Off. Pub. Affs _ 
Off. of Prof. Resp. 
Rec. Mgmt._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off of EEOA_ 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 
1 - Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 

Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - A/AD Herring 1 - Ms. Beers 

UJ4£I^$SIFIED WHEN SEPARATED FROM ENCLOSURE 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

INroRUATION CONTAINED Washington, D.C. 20535 
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July 1,2016 

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Chairman Grassley: 

This is in response to your letter dated February 4, 2016 regarding the use of non¬ 
disclosure agreements in the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a 

private e-mail server. 

The FBI asked the limited number of personnel working on this matter to sign “Case 
Briefing Acknowledgment” forms and, after receipt of your letter, an addendum to that form, 
which reminded them of their whistleblower rights and clarified that the form did not override or 
supersede those rights. These forms served two purposes: to maintain an official record of all 
persons knowledgeable of this highly sensitive investigation, and to remind individuals of their 

obligations to protect classified and sensitive information. No one refused to sign the 
acknowledgement or raised any questions or concerns about doing so. 

This was not a unique circumstance; depending on the sensitivities in a given 
investigation, FBI employees may from time to time be asked to sign similar forms. In addition, 
all FBI employees sign standard form non-disclosure agreements (NDA) upon obtaining their 
security briefings, and they remain bound by those agreements throughout the course of their 
employment. The standard form NDA includes the requisite language to address all legal 
rc|pfffiients, including whistleblower protections. The FBI is taking steps to'ensure that future 
rcW#>4ers to employees of non-disclosure obligations similarly contain language acknowledging 
wiisfleblower protections. Copies of both the Case Briefing Acknowledgement form and the 

addendum are enclosed. 
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We appreciate your continued support for the FBI and its mission. If you have questions, 

concerning this or other matters, please contact this office by calling (202) 324-5051. 

Sincerely, 

Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

V * 

Enclosure . 

The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
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July 1,2016 

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Chairman Grassley: 

This is in response to your letter dated February 4, 2016 regarding the use of non¬ 
disclosure agreements in the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a 

private e-mail server. 

The FBI asked the limited number of personnel working on this matter to sign “Case 
Briefing Acknowledgment” forms and, after receipt of your letter, an addendum to that form, 
which reminded them of their whistleblower rights and clarified that the form did not override or 
supersede those rights. These forms served two purposes: to maintain an official record of all 
persons knowledgeable of this highly sensitive investigation, and to remind individuals of their 
obligations to protect classified and sensitive information. No one refused to sign the 

acknowledgement or raised any questions or concerns about doing so. 
Dcp. Director_ 

EAo-c-r/ci This was not a unique circumstance; depending on the sensitivities in a given 
-investigation, FBI employees may from time to time be asked to sign similar forms. In 

!irS;■ a U-PBI-em p 1 o y ee s sign standard form non-disclosure agreements (NDA) upon obtaining their1 
Adm. s^'seeupity-briefings, and they remain bound by those agreements throughout the course of their 
^^CempToyment. The standard form NDA includes the requisite language to address all legal ijj1, 
crim. i"v.r^uir£ments, including whistleblower protections. The FBI is taking steps to ensure that future 
Finance^reminders to employees of non-disclosure obligations similarly contain language acknowledging^ 
111 sneu Ion whistleblower protections. Copies of both the Case Briefing Acknowledgement form and the 

i"hnramyaddendum are enclosed. 
Oil! ol’Cong. Alls._ 
on: of the Gen. 

Coun __ 
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Training __ 
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We appreciate your continued support for the FBI and its mission. If you have questions 
concerning this or other matters, please contact this office by calling (202) 324-5051. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen D. Kelly 
Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and A(Ju 1 6 2018 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 

being provided only to,the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 

Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office ^Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 

Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 
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Honorable Jason Chaffetz 1 6 7015 

Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concp£erks. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 

Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of th 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director 
ead-m§w„ 
GAD-CWC'U T 
EAD-G 
EAD-lil 
EAD-I.l 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv._ 
CJIS___ 
Clrin tell _ 
Ctrtcrrorism_ 

Crini. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off. of Cong. Affs. 
Oil', of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Off of Intcll._ 
Off Pub. Affs._ 
Off. of Prof. Rcsp., 
Rec. Mgml._ 
Security _ 
Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA_1 

1 

- Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

- Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

- FBI ExecSeo<,oRoom 
- AJAD Herring, \ L, 1 - Ms. Beers w 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
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Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Honorabie Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

• AUG 1 6 2016 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege; ^ 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally l^iitifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 



Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provide^by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oj^f^^jS^^onsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitiy^'^^esrttaiJJ.For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed.Ua^Mj^^'ful 1, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materi^feli^^^aive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

AUG 16 2016 

.. _2g£$* 
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Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Dcp. Director_ 
F-AD-Adm._ 1 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crini _ 
EAD-Intcll._ 
F.AD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adnt. Scrv,_ 
CJIS_ 
Clrintcll. _ 
Ctitcrrorism_ 
Crirn. lnv._, 
Cyber 1 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
lnv. Tech._ 

ji|fl^!|i|fCong. Affs._ 
|lp|§||||flhe Gen 

"‘P“ 7§fftfr In tell._i 

Oil'. Pnb. Affs._ 1 
Off. of Prof. Resp._ | 
Rec. Mgmt._ 
Security _ 
Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA 

- The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

- Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

- FBI ExecSec, Room 
- A/AD Herring 

MAIL ROOM □ 

1 - Ms. Beers 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Honorable John Culberson 

Chairman ■ AUG 1 6 2016 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States House of Representatives 

Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 

Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

-Jason V. Herring 
* Acting Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 
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Honorable John Culberson 

Chairman AUG 1 6 2016 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared 
staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and 
contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be 
further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. 
The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the'P3! has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials 
are being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Dep. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-lmell._ 
EAD-LES __ 
Assi. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv._ 
CJIS_ 
Clrimcll. 
Ctrtenorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off. of Cong. Affs 
Off. of the Gen. 

Conn._ 
Off of Intcll._ 
Off. Pub. Affs _ 
Off. of Prof. Resp. 
Rec. Mgml._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off ofEEOA_ 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
H VC-3 01 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 
1 - A/AD Herring w, 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 
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Honorable Robert Goodlatte 
j*«. 

Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

- ■ i1 ili-a ,* 

U.S. DepartmentTastiee 
■' * *; « >j -■ 

.. n ft ’ J. • * >'^V* 
Federal Bureau of Investigation -, 

..-.r-’L % & 

. ■ 

(i 'ah 
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

AUG 16 2016 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
.investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number.of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence. 

S- i 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable John Conyers, Jr. 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20535 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 

;H VC-3 01 
1 Washington, DC 20515 
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Honorable 
Chairman 
Committee on the JMi 

United States HousPof 1 
Washington, DC 20515 

prese 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

AUG 1 6 Wifi 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Dcp. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._] 
EAD-CT/C1_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Inlell._ 
EAD-1.ES_ 
Asst Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv._ 
CJIS__ 
Cnintcll. ~_ 
Ctrterrorism_ 
Crim. Inv._, 
Cyber_ I 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._. 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
OIL of Cong Afis._ 
Off. of the Gen 

Coun._1 
OfToflniell.__ 
on: Pub. Airs._1 
Off. of Prof. Resp._ 
Rec. Mgmt._ 
Security _ 
Training______ 

Off. of EEOA 

- Honorable John Conyers, Jr. 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20535 

- Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
H VC-3 01 
Washington, DC 20515 

- FBI ExecSec, Room 
- AJAD Herring^ j^_ 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.G. 20535-0001 

Honorable Ron Johnson 

Chairman AUG 1 6 2016 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 

light of the Co^t^e’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 

disseminated onSsHosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only tq the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 

Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

'Jason V. Herriiig' 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

AUG 1 6 2016 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 

materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privjjj|l^ 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personalty identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 

Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
F.AD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 1 
EAD-Intell._ 
EAD-LES___ 
Assi. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv._ 
CJ1S_ 
Clrintell.__ 
Ctiterrorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_| 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off of Cong. Affs._ 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Ofl'of Intel!._ 
OIT. Pub Affs_ 
Off. of Prof. Resp._ 
Rcc. Mgml._ 
Security_1 
Training_. 

Off ofEEOA_1 

- The Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

- Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

- FBI ExecSec, Room 
-A/AD 1 - Ms. Beers 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Honorable Richard M. Bun- 
Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

AUG 1 6 2016 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared 
staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and 

contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be 
further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. 
The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. 

K. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

y. 
Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 
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Honorable Richard M. Bun- 
Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

AUG 1 6 ?niR 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared 
staff of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and 
conta^^^sified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be 
further’disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. 
The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dcp. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim.__ 
EAD-Inlcll,_| 
EAD-LES_ 
Assl. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv,_ 

CJIS _ 
Clrimell. 
Ctrtcrrorism_ 
Crim. lnv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
lnv. Tech._ 
Laboratory__ 
Off. of Cong Affs. 
Off. of the Gen 

Coun._ 
Off of Inlell._ 
Off. Pub. Affs._ 
Off of Prof. Resp. 
Rcc. Mgmi._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off ofEEOA 

1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 
1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

all fbi information contained Federal Bureau of Investigation 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Honorable Devin Nunes AUu 1 6 2016 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared 
staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and 
contain classifotfUnd other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be 
further dissem$|||||or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. 
The productio^liitlese materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. 4 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

' Jason V. Herring 
- ‘ Acting Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94.HSICG 

Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

AUG 1 6 2016 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared 
staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and 
contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be 
further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. 
The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 
F.AD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Inlcll._ 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Sctv._ 
CJ1S __ 
Ctrinteli~_ 
Cmctrorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off of Cong. Alls. 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Off of In tell._ 
Off. Pub. Affs._ 
Off of Prof. Rcsp., 
Rcc. Mgint._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - The Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 
1 - A/AD Herring ^ 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

Honorable Richard Shelby 
Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

AUG 1 5 7016 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personale-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 

$sseBHnata&«r disclosed, in part or in fuIL wi^^^aining th.e FBI’s concurrence. The 
:ese materials does not w^e*aity ppp 

Throughout the documents the FJ$| 

riatei Additionally, at the requester 
to vide* only to the Senate Select C 
Committee on Intelligence. 

iitfeaciz* 

■ identifiable information as 
on authority, certain materials are 
e and the House Permanent 

ou for your continued sujj 

Sincerely, 

r 
/Jason V. Herring 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

- HonctfableJJarbara Mikulski 

fcommittee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Offic|||||||e Secretary 
Unitdfll|libs Senate 

Washington, DC 20510 
FBI (16cv2531)-147 
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ible Richard Shelby 
Ian 

tee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

AUG 1 6 2016 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, the FBI is 
providing for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. These 
materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately-cleared staff in 
light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. These materials are non-public and contain 
classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 
production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials are 
being provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent 
Select Committee on Intelligence. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

i*. 

Dcp. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Intcll._, 
EAD-LES_ 1 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Ad in. Serv._ 
C J IS __ 
Clrintcll. 
Cmcrrorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber __ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspcclion_ 
Inv. Tech._^ 

AfTs._ 

Oiroflnlcll. ZZZHT 
Off. Pub. Affs._ 
Off. ofProf. Resp._ 
Rec. Mgim._ 
Security_ 
Training_. 

Off. ofKKOA_1 

1 

- Honorable Barbara Mikulski 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

- Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

- FBI Exe^gc^ogi 
- A/AD Herring^ 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 HSICG 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 1, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

In response to your letter dated August 22, 2016, requesting access to documents related to 
the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary of State Clinton’s use of a private email server during 
her tenure, and based ■on-a parallel request from the Department of State, the FBI authorizes Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee access to these documents currently maintained in the Office of 
Senate Security for review by Committee members and appropriately-cleared staff in light of the 
Com^^e|«%-Dfpartrnent of State oversight responsibilities. These documents are non-public and 

and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
dis^^^^^^:disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 

pro3p|^f>p|ese materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the.documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials 
were provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent Select 

Committee on Intelligence. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L.' Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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ALL FBI INFORMAT I ON CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T34 NSICG 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

September 1, 2016 Hd 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

In response to your letter|||||||August 22, 2016, requesting access to documents related to 
the FBI’s investigation of formei^^^tary of State Clinton’s use of a private email server during 
her tenure, and based on a parallel request from the Department of State, the FBI authorizes Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee access to these documents currently maintained in the Office of 
Senate Security for review by Committee members and appropriately-cleared staff in light of the 
Committee’s Department of State oversight responsibilities. These documents are non-public and 
contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further 
disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The 

production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Throughout the documents the FBI has redacted personally identifiable information as 
appropriate. Additionally, at the request of the original classification authority, certain materials 
were provided only to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the House Permanent Select 
Committee on Intelligence. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 
F.AD-Adm._ 

F.AD-CT/CI_- 
EAD-Cnm._1 
EAD-Inlell._ 
EAD-LES_ 
Assl. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv._ 

CJIS _ 
Ctrintcll. 
Ctrterrorism_ 
Crint. Inv._i 
Cyber_1 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off. of Cong. Affs._ 
Off. of the Gen 

Conn 

— 1 
1 

Off of In tell. 
Off. Pub. Affs 1 
Off. of Prof. Resp. 
Rec. Mcmt. 
Security _ 
Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

- Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

- Office of Senate Security 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 (TRIM #16/DO/3037) 
- A/AD Herring 
- Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 

FBI (16a 



Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26,2016 

Honorable Richard Shelby 
Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science * 

and Related Agencies 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-151 



Honorable Richard Shelby 

1 - Honorable Barbara Mikulski 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

FBI (16cv2531)-152 
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
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U.S. DepartMeffif^f Justice 

I 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26,2016 

Honorable John Culberson 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington,I>C.;.20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August Jf,2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’^S^Stigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Cdhimittee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect dp_$iames of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns tha£ffo|f§er disclosure of the pg^usly re|^pif identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s Sp^ation with the FBI future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified ana other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

isssdsf 
7.1'1'Z. Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable John Culberson 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States jHou$e ■of Representatives 
HVC-30f‘V ; 
Washington, 00 5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16,2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, Without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable Jason Chaffetz 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 



U.S. Department of Justice 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26, 2016 

•i; 

Honorable Robert Goodlatte 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respecipgps FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we prJjillf for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We ar§’scfpj51ementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight r^^feibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously r@|l|||| identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing arm future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-157 



Honorable Robert Goodlatte 

1 - Honorable John Conyers, Jr. 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

FBI (16cv2531)-158 



U.S. Department of Justice 

ALL FEI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-26-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICC 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

i Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26, 2016 

Honorable Devin Nunes 

Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 

Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 

cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

.• f.V 
TIjaiik you for your: continued support of the FBI. 

** J 1 ’ '='11'l'gl'l 
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!>-. JJ"1 
Sincgrely, 

/V J/iAr 
t 4 

Jason V. Herring 
1 ¥- u Acting Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26, 2016 

Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16,2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided fiw the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are suppjtop»«u>hiig that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions dor certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

m 
Thank you for yoi|j||f|inued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

V. Herring ^ 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 



Honorable Ron Johnson 

1 - Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
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IS UNCLASSIFIED 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26, 2016 

Honorable Richard M. Burr 
Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16,2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the pubfie=:fcooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain siessspublic and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

jason V. Herring ^ 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

FBI (16cv2531)-162 



U.S. Department of Justice 
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Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

September 26, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

ftfl 
These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members ai)4appropriately 

cleare(L£laW.in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerfsnhld further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the pufHfc's cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, bingerely, 

(A 
Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director - 
Office of Congressional 
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Honorable Bob Corker 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 — Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

FBI (16cv2531)-164 
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1 Honorable Richard Shelby 
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Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

September 26, 2016 
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Dear Mr. Chairman: BHKmr 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Mfebr Comey’s commitrhent to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a persdpfiVPfnail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to thitgpSIstigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are'being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has sigi|^^|t 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilli||i§fect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Ad tn. Serv. 
arc _I 
Ctrintcll. 
Ctrteuorism _ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection _ 
Inv. Tech. _ 
Laboratory . 
Off. of Cong. Affs. _ 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Off of IntclI. _ 

at.PMffResp. 

j $ ecu my ... , 

'TraMnSjLlia- 
■QtfWTBgMC;;. 

1 - Honorable Barbara Mikulski 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the 
United States i 
SVC-217 NSPIP 
Washing toapcB Co 20510 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
i - 1 - Ms. Beers 
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September 26, 2016 

Honorable John Culberson 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Direct^^piey’s c^fhftMtment to transparency^jth 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secieta$JH|ton’s use of a personal e-mail server^ 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for^reVfew by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s overslght responsibilities. The FBI has significant ^ 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These ma 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 

[concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director 

EAD-Adm. _ 

EAIXCT/CI _ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-Inldl. _ 
EAD-LES_ 

Asst. 

Ad 111 ':1 

CJIS 

Ctriowf^g- 
Cmctronsni; 

Crim. (nv. 
Cyber_ 

Finance 
Info. Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory_ 

Off of Cong. Affs 

OIT. of the Gen 

Coun._ 

OtT of In tell. 

Off Pub. Affs._ 

Off. of Prof. Resp. _ 

Rcc. Mgint._ 

Security_ 

Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA _ 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
H VC-3 01 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
1 - A/AD Werringi ^ 1 - Ms. Beers 
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Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
U S. 1 louse of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

September 26,2016 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and dtJjCTp.articularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for reviewby Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dcp. Directory_ 

EAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/CI_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-Intell.__' 

EAD-I.ES_ 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Ad nt. Scrv._ 

CJIS_ 
Ctrintdl._ 

Cmerrorism_ 

Crim. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ 

Info Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory_ 

Off. of Cong. Afls. 

OIF of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

OIF of Intcll._ 

Off Pub. Alfs _ 

OIF ofPruf. Resp.. 

Rec. Mgmt._ 

Security_ 

Training_ 

Off. of EEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of Hour's Security 
United States Hpfisg of Representatives 
H^CfSOl gpiv.fe 
Washington, DC 20515 l'.. ?. 

1 - FliBcSec, Room 6147 S - — J 
1 - A/AD 1 - Ms. Beers | 
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Hjnorable ..Robert Goodlatte 

September 26, 2016 

n ‘illlln 

§§i bn the Judiciary 

... yifcAugust 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
:tdMhe FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 

fSrfggg we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
8||§§§ We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 

removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

lllwil These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
'cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during qngoiire and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and |tH^lse^m,£lifiaterial. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminate^ o^sclosldy in t|ggt% in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of th^.e-‘maffials.#es^)i;waive any applicable privilege. 

||p|| 

TMak you for your continued §up 

□op. Director 

SAD-Adm. 

EAD-CT/CI _ 

EADCrint._ 

EAD-Inlell. _ 

EAD-LES_ 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv. 

CJIS 
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Crim. lnv._ 
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□ff. ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring f §g 
Acting Assistant Debtor 
Office of Congressional Affair! 

1 - Honorable John Conyers, Jr. 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
1 - A/AD Herring^^"^ 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 
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September 26, 2016 

Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

: materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
jin light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
|t further disclosure of the previously redacted identities wi^^ffi a chilling effect on 

^cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future invest^^^s. These materials 
‘refflaitiTroff'pub 1 i c and contain classified and other sensitive material, format reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Dep. Director_ 

EAD-Adm. _ 

EAD-CT/CI _ 

EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Intell. _ 

EAD-I.ES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv. 

CJIS 
Ctrintell._ 
CtitcrTorism_ 

Crim. Inv. _ 

Cyber^ 

Finance_ 

Info. Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory . 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

Off. of Cong. Affs. 

Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

Off of Intell. 

1 — Honorable Ac 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
U.S. House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 
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Security_ 
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Off. ofEEOA 

jCDfBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
“ 1 - A/AD Herrin 1 - Ms. Beers 
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Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, ^20510^ 

Dear Mr. 

On A^^IS|M6, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to th#Sli^S¥lSigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by (^^fittee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsilllls. The FBI has significan| 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling ef| 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing.and future investigations. These maf 
remain non-public and contain classified and other ^^S^e material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or discloi|Jg|Sjpart or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The SlStlition of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you. for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 

EAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/C1_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-Inlell._ 

EAD-LES_ 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv. __ 

CJIS_ 
Clrintell._ 

Cmerrorism_ 

Ctini. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ 

Info. Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv Tech._ 

Laboratory__ 

Off. of Cong. Affs. 

Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

Offof Inlell._ 

Off. Pub. Affs.__ 

Off. of Prof. Rcsp. 

Rec. Mgmt._ 

Security _ 

Training_ 

Off ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - FBI Ex@eS«o,oRoom 6147 
1 — A/AD Herrin 1 - Ms. Beers 
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September 26, 2016 

Honorable Richard M. Burr 
Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistenewj. 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of fonder'* 
we provided for the Committee’s revi 
We are supplementing that productio 
removed redactions for certain perso 
protect the names of line agents and 

ommitment to transparency with 
use of a personal e-mail server, 

iripls related to this investigation. 
;s of those documents; we have 

Son. Limited redactions remain to 
arly sensitive information. 

ittee Members and appropriately 
ities. The FBI has significant 

These materials are being proVlc 
cleared staff in light of the 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified andfe&f sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated oi disused, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Dep. Director_ 

EAD-Adm. _ 

EAD-CT/CI_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

F.AD-Inlell._ 

EAD-LES_ 

Asst. Dir:_ 

Adm. Scrv_ 

CJ1S_ 
Ctrintcll._ 

Cmcrrorism_ 

Crim. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ 

info. Res._ 

inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory __ 

Off. ofCong. Affs. 

Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

Offof Intell._ 

Off. Pub. Affs._ 

Off. of Prof. Resp. 

Rec. Mgmt._ 

Security_ 

Training_ 

Off ofEEOA_ 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

£2. y 
Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office? nf Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
1 - A/AD Herring 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 
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September 26, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

On August 16, 2016, consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with 
respect to the FBI’s investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, 
we provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. 
We are supplementing that production today with updated copies of those documents; we have 
removed redactions for certain personally identifiable information. Limited redactions remain to 
protect the names of line agents and attorneys and other particularly sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the previously redacted identities will have a chilling effect on 
the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing and future investigations. These materials 
remain non-public and contain classified and other sensitive material. For that reason, these 
materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, in part or in full, without obtaining the 
FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 

EAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/Cl_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-Intell._ 

EAD-LES_ 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adnt. Scrv._ 

CJIS_ 
Ctrintell._ 

Ctncrrorism_ 

Crim. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ 

Info. Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory_ 

Off. of Cong. Afls. 

Off. ofthe Gen. 

Coun._ 

Off ofln tell._ 

Off. Pub. Affs _ 

Off. of Prof. Resp. 

Rec. Mgmt._ 

Security _ 

Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA __ 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
1 - A/AD Herring'Tj///- 

MAIL ROOfA' □ 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Ms. Beers 
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of Justice 

of Investigation 

October 14, 2016 
ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 

are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents wiHJwwftthe public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future inveMigatibns; .ftesaimsiterials are non-public and contain classified and other, 
sensitive material, F6iithaT.fefts^J,^e^e materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full* concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not' 

Sincerely, 

Thank iUcrf;support of the FBI. 

IS _ j «u - ■■ 
M«i m*m ■ ■ 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable Charles E. Grassley 

1 - Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 

Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
October 14, 2016 

Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in. these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Patrick J. Leahy 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

1- FBI Exee.Se£9(Room 6147 1 - A/AD Herring jX-' 1 - Ms. Beers 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14, 2016 
ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Honorable Richard Shelby 
Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 

concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information ‘ncJg^f|§fn these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the F^^gg ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classiflfet§t other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable Richard Shelby 

1 - Honorable Barbara 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee.on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United St§|i Senate 
Washing^ £>2 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
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Washington, DC 20510 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 

Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’sfeview. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. ■ ■ ■ 1 

These materials are being provided foj review by |||| 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight respor 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the publicls cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-f»ublic and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

||ittee Members and appropriately 

„ dies. The FBI has significant 

/ 
Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable Bob Corker 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 

' Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14,2016 

Honorable Robert Goodlatte 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to'||g|parency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a persoM^fliiail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documd^fiffiiated to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely. 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Honorable Robert Goodlatte 

1 - Honorable John Conyers 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Committee on Oversight and 
Government Reform 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14, 2016 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

.sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely. 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-182 



Honorable Jason Chaffetz 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
H VC-3 01 
Washington, DC 20515 

FBI (16cv2531)-183 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C, 20535-000J 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

□ATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T34 NSICG 

Honorable John Culberson 
Chairman 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 

' sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Ylhr 
Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

October 14v20yg. 
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Honorable John Culberson 

Michael Honda 
Hpr Member 

.;$fil«ijiiynittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

FBI (16cv2531)-185 



U.S. Department of Justice . 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

ALL FEI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

herein is unclassified October 14, 2016 
DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T34 NSICG 

Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are beir^^ftided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Commfifee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely. 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-186 



Honorable Devin Nunes 

1 - Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T34 NSICG 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14, 2016 

(. 

Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 
Government Affairs 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-r^^^e^we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents rei^^^^^K^favestigation. We 

are supplementing that production today with the remaining inte^^^^^^ries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigat^^^^^ particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

ZZ ¥• 
'Jason V. Herring^ 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-188 



Honorable Ron Johnson 

1 - Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Government Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

FBI (16cv2531)-189 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001 

October 14,2016 

ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Honorable Richard M. Burr 
Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable, information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

FBI (16cv2531)-190 



Honorable Richard M. Burr 

1 - Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

FBI (16cv2531)-191 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

Honorable Richard Shelby 
Chairman 

Committee on Appropriations 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 
and Related Agencies 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

October 14, 2016 

Dear Mr. Chairman: ;# 

Consistent with Director Comd^-j^^^nent to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinfi^RnBtywa personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These mat^^p^re being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in ligMM^e Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that furtherin'^ losure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 
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Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
October 14, 2016 

Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

:o the FBI’s 
usly 

'tion. We 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency*^3th resptj 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we p 
provided for^h^Qpmmittee’s review a number of documents related to this inves 
are supplem^f |||that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously BS^^iovided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that.reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without.obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applieabfeprivilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
F.AD-CT/C1_ 
EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-Inlell._ 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.._ 

Adra. Scrv. _ 
CJ1S___ 
CtrinTcll. 
Ctiterrorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech _ 
Laboraloiy_ 
Off. of Cong. Alfs. 
Off of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Offof Inlell._ 
Off. Pub. Affs._ 
OH', of Prof. Resp. 
Rec. Mgmt._ 
Security _ 
Training_ 

Off. ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Benjamin L. Cardin 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1 - Office of Senate Security 
Office of the Secretary 
United States Senate 
SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 1 - A/AD Herring Wfr 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 

FBI (16cv2531)-193 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 HSICG 

October 14, 2016 

Honorable Robert Goodlatte 

Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 
sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Memb0g|8g| appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBIfflfflHSjnificant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information incratraf in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable John Conyers 
Ranking Member 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 1 - A/AD Herring , i 1 - Ms. Beers 
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Dep. Director_ 
EAD-Adm,_ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
F.AD-Crim._ 
EAD-Intcll._ 

li AD-LES_ 
Assl. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv._ 
CJ1S _ 
Ctrintelf.”_ 
CtrtccTorism_ 
Crini. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off of Cong. Affs. 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Offof Intell._ 
Off. Pub. Affs._ 
Off. of Prof. Resp. 
Rcc. Mgmt._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off of EEOA_ 

FBI (16cv2531)-194 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
October 14, 2016 

Honorable Jason Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-m^U^&sn.'er^-wejpre^^ 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents relalf^’td^^s We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining int^i^^iJ^f^^^P^have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investiga’t!«h iid^er;^.art^tfarry 

sensitive information. .1. “ V,v 
iftoX. lliSi T yBaKluiiJ 

These materials are being provided for review by Comnvil&'MeRib'ets-^i<J.«i^5©priately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilit^V^e FpJ.;i^:5|i^i:f!fhnt 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable ii^dttnhtToff i'nckdt^^m'tlfese 

documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Dep. Director_ 
KAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crint._ 
EAD-Intell._ 
KAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir:_ 

Adm. Scrv._ 

CJIS_ 
Clrimell. __ 
Clrtcrrorism_ 

Crini. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info. Res._ 
Inspection_ 
lnv. Tech._ 
Laboratory __ 
Off. of Cong. Affs. 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Olfof Intcll._ 
Off. Pub. AfTs._ 
Off. of Prof. Resp._ 
Rec. Mgmt._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off. of EEOA 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and 

Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
H VC-3 01 
Washington, DC 20515 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
MAH ROOM □ 

1 - A/AD Herring^ ^ 

FBI (16cv2531)-195 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 

October 14,2016 

Honorable John Culberson 

Chairman 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consasteatiwith Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigatioi||||^rmer Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided foiilllllbmmittee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining th||§|ff| concurrence. The production of these materials 
does not waive any applicable priviles 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Chip. Director 
GAD-Adm. _ 
EAD-CT/CI _ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Intcll. _ 
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Sincerely, 

Jasogl^g erring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Michael Honda 
Ranking Member 
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science 

and Related Agencies 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1 - Office of House Security 
United States House of Representatives 
HVC-301 
Washington, DC 20515 

1- FBI Ex@®Sec9cR'OGim 6147 1 - A/AD Herring . L 1 - Ms. Beers 

FBI (16cv2531)-196 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 NSICG 
October 14,2016 

Honorable Devin Nunes 
Chairman 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 

United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Oep. Director_ 
EAD-Adm._ 
EAD-CT/CI_ 
EAD-Crim._ 
EAD-Intell.__ 
EAD-LES_ 
Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Serv_ 
CJIS__ 
Ctrintcll.__ 
CltletTorism_ 
Crim. Inv._ 
Cyber_ 
Finance_ 
Info Res._ 
Inspection_ 
Inv. Tech._ 
Laboratory_ 
Off, of Cong. Affs. 
Off. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 
Off of Intell._ 
Off. Pob. Affs._ 
Off. of Prof. Resp.. 
Rec. Mgint._ 
Security_ 
Training_ 

Off of EEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 - Honorable Adam B. Schiff 
Ranking Member 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States House of Representatives 
Washington, DC 20515 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 
1 - Ms. Beers 

FBI (16cv2531)-197 



ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T94 ADC- 
October 14,2016 

Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

Government Affairs 

United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency withfjjjllt to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, wfPviously 
provided for the Committee’s review a number of documents related to this investigation. We 
are supplementing that production today with the remaining interview summaries which have not 
previously been provided for the Committee’s review. Limited redactions were made to protect 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation and other particularly 

sensitive information. 

These materials are being provided for review by Committee Members and appropriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilities. The FBI has significant 
cqncenis.that further disclosure of the personally identifiable information included in these 

Wi 11 have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation with the FBI during ongoing 
investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 

SS'%‘sV^^i|yej^aterial. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminated or disclosed, 
A ' full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of these materials 

V;|jive any applicable privilege. 

you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 

KAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/CI_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-lntell._ 

EAD-LES_ 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Adm. Scrv._ 

CJIS_1___ 
Ctrintell._ 

Ctrterrorism_. 

Crint. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ •*' 

Info. Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech.__. 

Laboratory_ 

Off. of Cong. Affs._ 

Off of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

Offof Intcll._ 

Off. Pub. Affs _ 

1 - Honorable Thomas R. Carper 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Homeland Security and 

•" Government Affairs 
United States Senate 

!#ashingt^fC 20510 
1 - Office l||||pte Security 

Office dl^fillecretary 
United States Senate 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
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Security_ 
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Off ofEEOA 

SVC-217 
Washington, DC 20510 

1- FBI ExecSecgcRoom 6147 1 - A/AD Herring^/y ^ 1 - Ms. Beers 
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ALL FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 04-27-2017 BY J37J85T34 HSICG 
October 14,2016 

Honorable Richard M. Burr 
Chairman 

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Consistent with Director Comey’s commitment to transparency with respect to the FBI’s 
investigation of former Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail server, we previously 
provided foigjjj^jpnimittee’s review a number of documents r^ate^tg^Ijis .Ktye^g^tien. We 

lave not 
:6=protect 

are supplemp]|||| that production today with the remaining interti 
previously fc8yll|lbvided for the Committee’s review. Limited*re^.._„ 
the names of FBI and DOJ employees conducting the investigation^ae,^-,., 
sensitive information. £g| y yyj^jy I 

These materials are being provided for review by Comrmttee Mentbefs and aapsopriately 
cleared staff in light of the Committee’s oversight responsibilitks^jSi&^^l^g^ftmft^nt 
concerns that further disclosure of the personally identifiable i^ ^ . 
documents will have a chilling effect on the public’s cooperation1 wfm me FBI'dunA^df^oing 

and future investigations. These materials are non-public and contain classified and other 
sensitive material. For that reason, these materials may not be further disseminate^oyEsclosed, 
in part or in full, without obtaining the FBI’s concurrence. The production of thescSIS%ials 
does not waive any applicable privilege. 

Thank you for your continued support of the FBI. 

Sincerely, 

Dep. Director_ 

EAD-Adm._ 

EAD-CT/CI_ 

EAD-Crim._ 

EAD-lntell._ 

EAD-LES_I 

Asst. Dir.:_ 

Ad m. Serv._ 

CJIS___ 
Ctnnlcll._ 

Ctiterrorism_ 

Crini. Inv._ 

Cyber_ 

Finance_ 

Info Res._ 

Inspection_ 

Inv. Tech._ 

Laboratory_ 

OIT. of Cong. Afts. 

Oft. of the Gen. 

Coun._ 

Off of Intell._ 

Oft. Pub. Afts._ 

Oft. ofProf. Resp 

Rec. Mgmt._ 

Security_ 

Training_ 

Oft ofEEOA 

Jason V. Herring 
Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 

1 -Honorable Dianne Feinstein 
Vice Chairman 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC 20510 

1- FBI ExecSec, Room 6147 1 - A/AD Herring 1 - Ms. Beers 

MAIL ROOM □ 

FBI (16cv2531)-199 


